
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

HIGHWAYS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

 

7.30 pm 
Tuesday 

18 February 2014 
Town Hall, Main Road, 

Romford 

 
Members 11: Quorum 4 
 
COUNCILLORS: 
 

Conservative  
( 6) 

Residents’  
( 2) 

Labour  
( 1) 

Independent 
Residents’  

( 1) 

UKIP  
  

( 1) 

Melvin Wallace 
(Chairman) 
Frederick Thompson 
(Vice-Chairman) 
Jeffrey Brace 
Steven Kelly 
Barry Oddy 
Damian White 
 

Brian Eagling 
John Wood 
 

Denis Breading 
 

David Durant 
 

Lawrence Webb 

 
 

 
 
 

For information about the meeting please contact: 
Taiwo Adeoye 01708 433079 

taiwo.adeoye@havering.gov.uk 
 
 

Public Document Pack



Highways Advisory Committee, 18 February 2014 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
 The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other 

events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation. 
 
The Chairman will also announce the following: 

 
The Committee is reminded that the design work undertaken by Staff falls under the 
requirements of the Construction (Design & Management) Regulations 2007. Those 
Staff undertaking design work are appropriately trained, experienced and qualified to 
do so and can demonstrate competence under the Regulations. They also have 
specific legal duties associated with their work. 

 
For the purposes of the Regulations, a Designer can include anyone who specifies or 
alters a design, or who specifies the use of a particular method of work or material. 
Whilst the Committee is of course free to make suggestions for Staff to review, it 
should not make design decisions as this would mean that the Committee takes on 
part or all of the Designer's responsibilities under the Regulations. 
 
 

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE 
MEMBERS  

 
 (if any) - receive. 

 

3 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS  
 
 Members are invited to disclose any pecuniary interest in any of the items on the 

agenda at this point of the meeting.   
 
Members may still disclose any pecuniary interest in an item at any time prior to the 
consideration of the matter. 
 
 

4 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 10) 
 
 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 

14 January 2014, and to authorise the Chairman to sign them. 
 
 

5 BUS STOP ACCESSIBILITY SQUIRRELS HEATH LANE (DAVID LLOYD CENTRE) 
- OUTCOME OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION (Pages 11 - 20) 

 
 Report attached 

 

6 PARK LANE - PROPOSED HUMPED ZEBRA CROSSING. OUTCOME OF PUBLIC 
CONSULTATION (Pages 21 - 30) 

 
 Report attached 

 



Highways Advisory Committee, 18 February 2014 

 
 

 

7 BUS STOP ACCESSIBILITY ARDLEIGH GREEN ROAD, ADDITIONAL 
PROPOSALS. OUTCOME OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION (Pages 31 - 54) 

 
 Report attached 

 

8 SQUADRONS APPROACH PROPOSED PART TIME WAITING RESTRICTONS - 
OUTCOME OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION (Pages 55 - 60) 

 
 Report attached 

 
 

9 PROPOSED PAY & DISPLAY BAY - BALGORES CRESCENT - COMMENTS TO 
ADVERTISED PROPOSALS (Pages 61 - 66) 

 
 Report attached 

 

10 TPC279 - BROOKLANDS PARKING REVIEW. COMMENTS TO ADVERTISED 
PROPOSALS (Pages 67 - 88) 

 
 Report attached 

 
 

11 HIGHWAYS SCHEMES APPLICATION - WORKS PROGRAMME (Pages 89 - 96) 
 
 The Committee is requested to consider the report relating to work in progress and 

applications - Report attached 
 
 

12 TRAFFIC AND PARKING SCHEMES REQUEST (Pages 97 - 102) 
 
 The Committee is requested to consider the report relating to minor traffic and parking 

schemes - Report attached 
 
 

13 URGENT BUSINESS  
 
 To consider any other item in respect of which the Chairman is of the opinion, by 

reason of special circumstances which shall be specified in the minutes, that the item 
should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

Andrew Beesley 
Committee Administration Manager 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�
��������	
�����������	
����

������������	����	��������
�����������������������������
� �!��"��#�$%� �&'()%��*�+(,%�-�.�

�
/�010�23�
�
�	����44	���
�
���10�5�2�50����"-�
�

��������	��	
����	���	�����������
����������
���
���	��������������������	���� �����
! ��	��"������	���!#������������
�

�01��0�216����"-�
�

���	��$	%���%�	���&��������
�

4�7�"�����"-�
�

"��������	���%�
�

���0-0��0�2��01��0�21�
���"-�

"	����"'�	���
�

�
�
(����%���� )���� ��
������ *��� ��� 	+���
�� �*� ��'�
������� &�**� ��	
�� 	��� "	��	��
����,� !��'�
������� #������ ������ 	���  ��	�� "������ �'+����'���� *��� ��'�
�������
��	
��	�������������
������,�
�
��'�
��������	���	���������-	��#�%���.�++����������"����� /�������.��� )���	���
#���	����)�)����	������������*����	����*����������%,�
�
�����)����01����+�����*�����'+��
���������	�����������%�
�
2����������)��������
	����	�����
�������)����	%�����)�����������	%	����,�
�
����	���	��������������+�����*����	
��������+���	�������	������%��
�,�

�
�
34� ���������

�
������'�����*� ���������%��*� ��������������������01�"�
��+���5106�
)����	��������	��	�
����
����
����	�����%����+������	���	��
�

33� /�	/	��4�� �	� ��/�	��� �������8�4���� ��� ������� �	��� 8��

	������	�����	�
	����
�
�������������
��������������������	���)���'����+	�������	4���3�
�
0,� �����
��������������	+��������+���*�������'�����$���)�������

�	�����+'�������	

����+������ ������������������'�� �������������	���
��)��������*����)��%���	)��%��+�������������7�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 4

Page 1



�9:��#1���5�1��#������2200��� �!��"��#�
$%� �

�

�

�

�� 8�109��*�315����'�������
��	�)	�,�

�� 8�109��*�315���-���������*���	

����+������:����*����	����%���,�
�

5,� �	�����+�����������
�����*�
	�����%��'�����)�����)	��;01�111,�����
)�'��� +�� ���� +�� ��	������� *��� #������ ���'%� ��� 	���
	����� *���
5106<04� #�
	�� =��������	����� -�	�� *��� ��������%� ����	+������ �*� �'+��
�
��	��������	
�	%�,��

�
�

39� 8�����	/��������8�4�����//�����������	��� *�	���	���	
�
/�84����	���4����	���
�
��� ���������� 
���������� 	� ������� �	�� ���	����� ���������� ��� 	�

���'��	����� *��� ��� ���������� �*� *'���� 	

����+��� +'�� ������ 	���%� 2�����
.	��	��.�	�,�
�
���������� ��*��������������������	���������������������������������
+'�� ����� ������������ �'
� 	�� �	����%� ���+��� ���	���%� *���)	�� �'�*	
����
��������%� ����� *���)	�� ������ ��� ������ 	��� ���� �>
������	�� 
��
'���	�
����
��������%���������	��
������%�*	
��������
	������)����	���%�+'��������*'����
	

����+��� ���	���������,� =����������'	������� ����	��+��	�������	��� ���+'����
��� *���)	���'�� ����� ��� ��	�� ��� �������� 	��	

����+���+'�� ������	���'%�
����)�'��������+��	�������	���)����
	���	%�)	���	��������)����	�����)	��
��
�%�������	��+'�����������%�������
	���	%�)	��
�'���	���	�����	
�����
��	**�
�*��)�������
�	��������	���)���	��,��
�
��� �������	�����>��	����� �	��+'��������)�
�)���� *'����	

����+��� ���	���
�	����%����	���)���*������+'�����'���������������**�
�����������������%����
���%�� �*� ����� ��� )	�� ��	����	��,� ���� )�'��� 	��� ��� ��������� �**�
�� �*�
���'
��%�����'�����������	**�
�*��)�����	������'�,��
�
(� ���+��� �*� ��� ���������� )	�� �*� ��� ���)� �	�� ��� ���
	���	%�)	��
�	����%� 	
���� 	�� ��	**�
� 
	����%,� ��� ��'�
������ 
���������� �	�� ���
������'
����� �*� 
��	�)	��� )�'��� ��
��	��� ��	**�
� ������ 	��� �	�� ���
������	�����'���+����?�
���,�
�
(����+��� 	���� ������	���� ��� ���)� �	�� ��� ���
	���	%�)	�� �	����%� ���)��
��	**�
���)��	�����
���������������� �����?�
�� ����
���,����������� ���
��*'��� )	�� ��������� +�� ��'�
������  ���� 	��� ��
������ +�� ��'�
������
���	���%,�
�
�������������
��������������������	���)���'����+	�������	4���3�
�
�

0,� �����
��������������	+��������+���*�������'�����$���)�������
�	�����+'�������	

����+������������������������'�������������������
+�������������,�

�
��������%�)	������������?�
�������	%	�����	�������	+��������,�
�

Page 2



�9:��#1���5�1��#������2200��� �!��"��#�
$%� �

�

�

�

�
3@� 8�����	/��������8�4�������������	���*�	���	���	
�/�84���

�	���4����	���
�
��� ������� +�*���� ������������� ���	����� ���������� ��� 	� 
���'��	����� *���
��������������*�*'����	

����+���+'��������	���%����	�%��.�	�,�
�
��� ������'
����� �*� +'�� ����� 
��	�)	��� ��������� ��� 	

����+������ �*� +'��
������+����������%��'**�
�������	
��*���+'���� ����'��� ���
����� ��� ������+,� =��
	��+�
��������������������	���)�����������������*�+'�����	��	���*'����
)���
	��� 	

����+���� +�
	'��� ��� +���*���� �*� ��)�*����� 	��� A�������%B�
+'����	���
�������	+������'
���)������+'��
	�����+���������������>�����
������+,�
�
�'����%� *����'�������(

����+������)������	����� 
���� *���� �����	�������
*��� #������ #�
	�� =��������	����� -�	�� �#=-��� )��� �

	����	�� *'����%� 	����
��
'����	���	����*�������������������
���,�
�
-�����	��� *��� 	

����+������ ������������� 	�� +���� ���������� *��� �	���'��
�>�����%�+'��������	���%����	�%��.�	�,��
�
=�� 	

���	�
�� )��� ��� �'+��
� �	���
��	����� 	��	�%������� ��� ����������
)	�� 	��������� +�� 	� ��������� )�� ����	���� 	� "���	�� �'�%���� )�� ������
	%	���������
�������	���%��	������'�%����)	��	�+'���CD����	
��
��)�
�
������� ����
�� 	

���� )�
� ��� �
���� )�'��� �������� ����
�	���� *���
���	+�����������	�������������,�D�� *���� �	�� ���������	��)�'�������������
������+����*����������
	��������	������	��������	
��
���������	

�������
�����*���
�'��,�
�
�������	%���������*�����������������'�
������"����� /������	���������
���
��������,�
�
��'�
������ /�������>��	����� �	����	��� ���
���'�����)����	%	����� ���
����
	������
�������	����������	%�	��8�109< �<41E40(��
����%����������
	�������'�+	�
��*����+'��'����������
�	����+���%���	���
"��	��/�,�D��)	��

��
������ 	+�'�� ��� ���>������ �*� 	� ��	**�
� ���	��,� ��'�
������  /������ )	��

��
�������	������
����)�'����������*���)	���	����%�*�����'���������
+'�������	���'�%���������F'�������	��������������+����?�
���,�
�
"'���%�%����	����+	�������+������'%��
�	��*�
	�����������*����)��%7�
�

�� �	�����+'����*�����
����)�'���+���������������*����
���������
)	�����������������������+'�����������
	����,��

�� �	�� 	���%� �)�� +'�� ������ ��������� �	
� ����� )�'����	��� ��	**�
�
%��������	�	��,�

�
� �����)��%� %����	�� ���
'������ 	� 
������'�� )	�� ��	
��� ��� �'������ �*�
��
������	������0�	���5�+���*����	%���	�����,��
�
�

Page 3



�9:��#1���5�1��#������2200��� �!��"��#�
$%� �

�

�

�

����������������	4���7�
�
0,� �����
��������������	+��������+���*�������'�����$���)�������

�	�����+'�������	

����+������������������������'����������������	���
��)��������*����)��%���	)��%��+�������������G�

�

�� 8�109� ��6@(�

�� 8�109� ��6HE6I(�

�� 8�109� ��45(�

�� 8�109� ��43(�

�� 8�109� ��49(�
�
�
5,� �����
��������������	+��������+���*�������'�����$���)�������

�	��� 	���%� 
���������� ��� ���������	������ �	���� ��� ���������
����
	������*����+'���������	**�
���%��������+�'���	�����'�+�'���
������ 	�� ���� 	��� �������� 	�� ��)�����"�	)��%�8�109� ��41E40(�
+�� ��?�
���� 	��� ��� D�	�� �*� �������	��� �������%	��� 	��� �����
�����+������������)����	����%����%����	���	
���*����+���	
�����
��	���
	

����+��������,�

�
6,� �	�����+���������	����������	����
�����*�;51�111�*������������	�����

)�'��� +�� ���� +�� ��	������� *��� #������ ���'%� ��� 5106<04� #�
	��
=��������	�����-�	��	���
	�����*����'�������(

����+�����,�

�
�

3H� /�	/	���� $%� �/� 
	�� ��� ��
��4�� �	��� ����� �� �	44����
�	���
�
����������+�*�������
������������	������������������	�
���'��	�����*������
���������� �*� ������ '���� 	��� �>�������� �*� 	� 51��� :���� ��� D�%*�����
.�	�,�
�
=�� )	�� ��������� ��� �>����� ��� ��)��� ����	����� 51��� ������
����� *����
���
��'���#	������D�%*�����.�	��'�����	�������03����'���*����?'�
�����
)���D��������.�	�G��'��	���.�	��'�� ���	�������03���	����*�������	��.�	��
	���D�%*����������,��
�
��� ������� ��*������ ��� ���������� �	�� 	� 51��� :���� ������ ��� +�� ���*�
��*��
��%� 	��� ��� '���� )�'��� +�� ��������� 	�� 	����>��	����� @1������

������� ��� D�%*����� .�	�� 	��� �'��	��� .�	�,� C�� '��� )	�� ��������� ���
D�%*����� ������ +���%� 	� ���	������� ����� 
'������	
,� ���+���� ������ �**�
���
��'���#	���	��+������
�'�������������������:���,�
��
���������	�� 	���� ��
�'���� ��� �����	�� �*� ��� *���)	���	����%� ��� ��������
�>��	� ��	
�� *��� ��������	��� ��� 	� +'��� �
���� ��'��� 	��� ��� *'����� ����
���'
����	**�
������,�
�

Page 4



�9:��#1���5�1��#������2200��� �!��"��#�
$%� �

�

�

�

�)�� '������ 	��� �)����� �������� 	��� ��	)��%�� )���� 	��� ���������� ���
���������� ��� ���	**�
���� ��	��,���	**�
�����
���)�������������������	��� ���
��� .��*���� .�
�����,� $�%�� ���������� )���� ��
�����,� (��� ��� ���������
)�����'��	���������	������>�==��*����������,�
�
�������	%���������*�����������������'�
�������	���	��������	���������
������������,�
�
��'�
���������������	���� �	�� ����������	����**�
����	��+����)�����%�)���
���*����������	������%�������
�������%�������	����	�����)	���'�������,�
�����F'������	��	��������� ��� ��	����'�� ������������'����'������0@�
D�%*�����.�	�����������*������������������	���	������������+�����	����,�
�
"'���%� %����	�� ��+	�������+���� �*� ������������� ���
'�����	��� ��'%��

�	��*�
	������*����*����)��%��	�����7�
�

�� =*���������	���*�	�'���)�'���
��	���	�����'��*��������
���'��	����,�
�

�� �	�������
������	�����������
������������	����*������D�%*�����
.�	�<��'��	���.�	��?'�
������ ������0�,�

�
�����)��%���+	���	�
������'��)	����	
����	�� �����������
�������� ���
�
����)�����������	���*����'����'������0@�D�%*�����.�	��	������)	��

	������'�	����'���,�
�
����������������	�4��7�
�
5,� �����
��������������	+��������+���*�������'�����$���)�������

�	����'+?�
�� ��� ��� �����	���*� ���������'����'������0@�D�%*�����
.�	��� ��� ��	**�
� 
	����%� ������ '��� ������	�� 	���  ������ 0�
D�%*�����.�	�<�'��	���.�	��?'�
����������'���������������	�����)��
������*����)��%���	)��%��+�������������G�

�

�� 8�1@6< (<10,(�

�� 8�1@6< (<15,��

�� 8�1@6< (<16,(�
�
6,� �	�� ��� +�� ������ �	�� ��� �����	���� 
���� �*� ;61�111� *���

���������	�����)�'���+������+�� ���D�%*�����.�	����	**�
��	����%�
�019� 
�����+'����� 
����
���� )��� -�	����%� �������� .�*����
��
-105@,01�����������������*����D	������#��%�������,�

�
�

3I� �/������	
��;����������4���	��������$%��/��/����<	������
����������������������/���������
�
��� ������� +�*���� ��� 
��������� ���	����� ���������� ��� 	� 
���'��	����� *���
'�%�	���%�����>�����%�
�
�����'���+��)����2������������D���
'�
,�
�

Page 5



�9:��#1���5�1��#������2200��� �!��"��#�
$%� �

�

�

�

��� ������	�� �'������� �	�� ��� �>�����%� 
�
��� ��'��� �	�� ��� +��� ����
������
��	������� *���� ��� �	��/�� #	��� ����� D�%���)� J	������ 	��� �������� �����
�	������.�	�����	��������%��
��	

�����������'�������
�����'��������
��	�*����.�	��	���������	����	����	�����.�	�,��
�
��� ������� ��*������ ��� ���������� �	�� 	�� �	��� �*� ��� '�%�	���� ��� )	��
��������� ������	+����	�51���������:���������	�
���	*���� *���
�
�����,�
51����������:�����	���	���**�
�����)	�� �����
��	��� ��� *��F'��
��	���
��������� �*� ��	�� 	

�������� �	�%���� +�� ���'
��%� ��	**�
� ������,� ��� :����

������)	��+��)��������	��/��#	������������������	�����.�	���)����������
	��� D�%���)� J	������ �	���� 	��� ��	�*���� .�	�� �	���,� � ��� ������	��� )����
��)�������	)��%���,�8�154� ��001,�
�
�������	%���������*�����������������'�
������.��� )���	������������
���������,�
�
��'�
������  )��� ��	���� �	�� �� )	�� ��� *	��'�� �*� ��� �
���� ��	���%� �	��
����� 	�� +���� 
�������	+��� )���� ��� ��� ������	��,� ��� ������	�� )�'���
�'�����������
	��
�
�����'����	������5��
�����������	��	,�D����	�����	��
�	��� ��'�
������� 	��� ���������� )���� ��� *	��'�� �*� ��� �
���,� D�� 	����

������������������	��*���%�����%������*����*����%	���	�����������	
������
*�	�'��,�
�
"'���%� %����	�� ��+	�������+���� �*� ������������� ���
'�����	��� ��'%��

�	��*�
	������*����*����)��%��	�����7�
�

�� (+�'�����+���	�������������	�������	��
���'������D�%���)�J	�����,�
=�� )	�� �>��	����� �	�� ��� ������	�� ��
�'���� 	� ���%��� �����	+���
+���	���*���*����	

���,�

�

�� �����)	��	����	�
��
����	+�'��������������������+���%��	�	%����
�������������)	����*�������	�����������	����
�'���������
�����*���
��������,�

�
 **�
�����>��	������	������
����
�'�������	����	���*	
�������)���	����%���
�����	+���+���	���*�������%��
��	

���,�
�
����������������	�4��7�
�
0,� �����
��������������	+��������+���*�������'�����$���)�������

�	�� ��� ��	�'���� 	�� ������� +���)� 	��� �	�	%�	�� 5� 	��� 6� �*� ���
��
������	�����+�� ������������	��� �����
���	��� ��	**�
��������+��
�	��,�

�
��� �=:0�"�0� �� K� 51� ��� ������ :���� *��� ��	**�
� 
	����%� ��	�'���� ���

��	�*���� .�	��� �	������ .�	��� ��	�+����� J	������� J	����� .�	���
D�%���)�J	������	���������������� ���)����	���������
�� ��	������
��'�� ����� �*�J	�����.�	�,� ��� ������	��� )���� ��)�� ��� ��	)��%�
��,�J�154� ��010,�

�

Page 6



�9:��#1���5�1��#������2200��� �!��"��#�
$%� �

�

�

�

����� �=:0�"�0� $� K� *�	�� ���� '���� 	�� ������ ���	������� ��� ��	�+�����
J	������ 	���J	����� .�	�,� ��� ������	��� )���� ��)�� ��� ��	)��%�
��,�J�154� ��010,�

�
5,� ����2��� ���10� �� ���+� 	��%������ ��� +��� ������ 	�� ��� ����	�
�� �*�

�	������ .�	�� 	�� ���� ?'�
����� )��� D�%���)� J	�����,� ��� ������	���
)������)�������	)��%���,�J�154� ��010,�

�
6,� �9:5�0�� ����0�1� K� 2�%�	���%� ��� �>�����%� ����%��
�� 	

���� ���

��
�'��� +��
�� �	���%�� ���+� +'���� �'��� �	���
	���%� 	��� *	
�������� *���

�
�����,�����������	���)������)�������	)��%���,�J�154� ��000,�

� �
4,� �	�����+�����������
�����*�
	�����%��'�����)�����)	��;31�111,�����

)�'��� +�� ���� +�� ��	������� *��� #������ ���'%� ��� 	���
	����� *���
5106<04� #�
	�� =��������	����� -�	�� *��� '�%�	���%� ��� �>�����%� (054�

�
�����'����	
�	%�,��

�
�

91� ���������������//4�����	��*��	�>��/�	��������
�
��� ��������������������+����)���	�����)��%)	���
�������F'����� ���
������*���	���
���������+���	������)���������
������'������%��������
����+�*��������'�
���)�����>�������������	���������%��	���
���'��	����,�
�
�������������
����������	����	����������'	����
��������������
��'���
�	�����	��������	����
	�����,�
�
������������/����
�������)����������	��*����)��	%	������	
���F'���7�
�

�20��

�0��
4�=�2���� �01=��-2���� �0=�1����

�����	����*��9:��#�1=:0�0�-��-�1��1���2:��"����9����-��=0�

�����	��8�*��9:��#�1=:0�0�-��-�1��1���2:�"2��"����9��5����7�0�

D0�
�����D	���#	����
��	�����)�*�����
�
����

.�F'����*���61����(���%��
"$�$..$"�

�

D5�
.����-	���
��'���	���	��(05�

�
51��������������������	'���
�	�<�.����-	�����'���	��,�
���
����	+�'�����������L��	*�����
����
�	����
������,���	**�
�'���%�
���	������	�����(05<�-�������#	���
C������	**�
���%�	��,�

.$&$��$"�
I�0�0�

Page 7



�9:��#1���5�1��#������2200��� �!��"��#�
$%� �

�

�

�

D6�  �+�����.�	��
.�F'��������������������

'������	�������	
��)�����	��
�	���)��%����	���,�

.$&$��$"�
�

D4� J�����-	���.�	��
51���M����	�����	**�
�
	����%�
�����	������	��'��������)�������
������*���'��$���.�	�,�

.$&$��$"�

�
�

�
�
�
�

90� ���

�������/��>�������������?������
�
��� ������� +�*���� ��� ���������� ���	����� 	��� ������ ��	**�
� 	��� -	����%�
�
����	����
	����� ��F'����� ��������� *���	���
������ ���+���	������)�����
��� �
���� ��'��� ���%����� ��� ���� +�*���� ����'�
��� )���� �>������� ���
���	���������%��	���
���'��	����,�
�
��� ���������� 
���������� 	��� 	%����� ��� ����
����� ��� �
��'��� �	��
���	��������	����
	��������
������+����������
�,�
�
�
�
�

Page 8



�9:��#1���5�1��#������2200��� �!��"��#�
$%� �

�

�

�

�
�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�

� �:�������
�

�

� � � �

�����	����*�������������=�����/��@��9��=:0�0��0A"0121�

�20���0�� 4�=�2���� �01=��-2���� �0=�1����

�-�65@�

�

�	�������(���'��

E�-	���#	����

D���
'�
�

�

�

.�F'���� ��� ������'
�� �	����%� ������
������ ��� ����

	��	� �'�� ��� �	����%� ���+����� *��� ���������� 	��

�
���� ����� �**<��
�� '�� ������ �� ���
�*�
	����

+��)��������'����*�H,61���I,61�	���5,61���6,61�

�����	+������
��������	��'�����	*���,��-��������E�

����%�	��
�������
�,�

�

.$&$��$"�

H�5�0�

�-�6I5�

�

��������D�����

D	����������

�

�

.�F'����*�����'+��������)�������+����������*����

��	����������
�������*�����������E�"�%�-'+��
�

D�'���

�

(J.$$"�

�

�-�6I6�

�

.	��	������	%��

�

�

(� ��F'���� *��� 	� �����)� �*� �	����%� ��� .	��	��

����	%��������	��	�+��)����.	��	����	������

2���������.�	����'���=�%��+�'����.�	��	���

�����)	��� )��� 	� ���)� ��� ������'
�� ������
������

	���)������
���	��������������	������	���

��� ���+����� 
	'���� +�� 
���'���� �	����%� 	���

����� �	����%� ���+����� 
	'���� +�� �>�����%�

������
�����������	���)��������	��	,�

(J.$$"�

01�0�

��

�

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



 

 
HIGHWAYS 
ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
18 February 2014 

REPORT 
 

 
 

Subject Heading: 
 
 
 

BUS STOP ACCESSIBILITY 
SQUIRRELS HEATH LANE 
(DAVID LLOYD CENTRE) 
Outcome of public consultation 
 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 
 

Mark Philpotts 
Principal Engineer 
01708 433751 
mark.philpotts@havering.gov.uk 

 
 
 
The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives 
 

Clean, safe and green borough      [X] 
Excellence in education and learning     [] 
Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity [] 
Value and enhance the life of every individual    [X] 
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax   [] 

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
 

This report sets out the responses to a consultation for the provision of a fully 
accessible bus stop outside the David Lloyd Centre, Squirrels Heath Lane and 
seeks a recommendation that the proposals be implemented. 
 
The scheme is within Squirrels Heath ward. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 11



 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
 
 

1. That the Committee having considered the representations made 
recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment that the 
bus stop accessibility improvements set out in this report and shown on the 
following drawings are implemented; 

 

• QM016-OF-58A 
 
 
2. That it be noted that the estimated cost of £700 for implementation will be 
 met by Transport for London through the 2013/14 Local Implementation 
 Plan allocation for Bus Stop Accessibility. 
 
 
 
 

REPORT DETAIL 
 
 
1.0 Background 
 
1.1 People with mobility problems, the elderly and people travelling with young 

children find it difficult to board or alight from buses, unless the vehicle is 
able to pull in close to the kerb (within 200mm). The difficulty of gaining 
kerbside access is often caused by indiscriminately parked vehicles, or lack 
of high kerb space adjacent to stops. 

 
1.2 Improvements to the bus stop environment such as raising kerbs, relaying 

footway surfaces, providing short footway links to stops and (in exceptional 
circumstances) providing pedestrian crossing facilities can help with making 
bus stops fully accessible to all people. In some situations, it may be 
appropriate to build the footway out into the road to provide an accessible 
bus stop, although this will only be appropriate where carriageways are very 
wide. 

 
1.3 The introduction of bus stop clearways improves the accessibility of bus 

stops by providing sufficient space for buses to pull in close to the kerb. It 
has become even more important with the provision of buses that are fully 
wheelchair accessible, because the benefits of low-floor and “kneeling” 
buses are considerably reduced (if not removed) if the bus cannot 
positioned next to the kerb. 

 
1.4 Drawing QB109/00/01B shows a standard bus stop layout where the bus 

stop is within a length of parked vehicles. In such a situation, a 37 metre 
long bus stop clearway is required to enable buses to meet the kerb so that 
both loading doors can be used. Where local conditions allow, this length 

Page 12



can be reduced and so any design work will consider needs on a case by 
case basis. 

 
1.5 In some situations, it is recognised that buses stopping on the carriageway 

can have an impact on traffic flows, especially on narrow roads. However, 
bus stops which are fully accessible to all people allow for buses to use 
stops more efficiently, minimising the length of time a bus is stationary. This 
will have the positive effect of reducing disruption to traffic flows to a 
minimum.  

 
1.6 Where buses cannot fully access the kerb, then there may be delays in the 

loading or unloading of passengers leading to buses stopping longer than 
necessary. In some cases, certain passengers may not be able to access 
buses at all or the bus driver will simply need to pass the stop by where 
access to the kerb is not possible. 

 
1.7 There are 690 bus stops in Havering. 663 are on borough roads, 20 are on 

the Transport for London Road Network and 7 are in private areas (e.g. 
Queen’s Hospital). Data as of November 2013. 

 
1.8 Of these stops, 47% are deemed to be fully accessible. In order for a stop to 

be fully accessible, it must meet the following criteria; 
 

• The kerb to the footway must be between 125mm and 140mm to be 
compatible with the front and rear loading doors of the bus and the ramp 
deployed from the rear loading doors; 

• The bus stop should be restricted from parking and stopping by a bus 
stop clearway so that the stop is always available for buses to be able to 
pull into tightly to the kerb. 

 
 
1.9 For Havering, funding for Bus Stop Accessibility works has mainly come 

from the Transport for London Local Implementation plan (LIP), but 
occasionally funding is secured as part of the development process. 

 
1.10 Staff from StreetCare work with TfL London Buses and the Police (where 

required) on a programme of mainly route-based Bus Stop Accessibility 
improvements, although individual sites are investigated from time to time 
where there are particular problems. 

 
1.11 The route approach allows for comprehensive review of existing bus stop 

positions for accessibility, convenience, safety etc. and sometimes requires 
stops to be moved away from points of conflict such as where parking or 
proliferation of vehicle crossings prevent stops being accessible in their 
existing positions. 

 
1.12 A proposal for accessibility improvements has been developed for the stop 

on Squirrels Heath Lane, outside the David Lloyd Centre as shown on 
Drawing QM016-OF-58A. The proposal is essentially for a 31 metre bus 
stop clearway, provided so that buses may be able to meet the kerbside at 
the stop.  

Page 13



 
1.13 Approximately 10 letters were hand-delivered to those potentially affected by 

the scheme on 18th December 2013, with a closing date of 24th January 
2014 for comments. 

 
1.14 In addition, ward councillors, HAC members and standard consultees 

(London Buses, emergency services, interest groups etc) were sent a set of 
the consultation information. 

 
 
2.0 Outcome of Public Consultation 
 
2.1 By the close of consultation, 3 responses were received. London Buses 

Operations and London Buses Infrastructure indicated support for the 
scheme. The Metropolitan Police Traffic Unit also supported the proposals. 

 
 
3.0 Staff Comments 
 
3.1 Staff recommend that the scheme be implemented as consulted. 
 
 
 

 
  IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS 

 
 
 
Financial implications and risks: 
The estimated cost of £700 for implementation will be met by Transport for London 
through the 2013/14 Local Implementation Plan allocation for Bus Stop 
Accessibility. The funding will need to be spent by 31st March 2014, to ensure full 
access to the grant. 
 
The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs of the scheme, should it be 
implemented. It should be noted that subject to the recommendations of the 
committee a final decision then would be made by the Lead Member – as regards 
actual implementation and scheme detail. Therefore, final costs are subject to 
change. 
 
This is a standard project for StreetCare and there is no expectation that the works 
cannot be contained within the cost estimate. There is an element of contingency 
built into the financial estimate. In the unlikely event of an overspend, the balance 
would need to be contained within the overall StreetCare Capital budget. 
 
 
Legal implications and risks: 
Bus Stop Clearways do not require traffic orders, but Department for Transport 
guidance suggests that local consultations should take place. 
 
 

Page 14



Human Resources implications and risks: 
None. 
 
 
Equalities Implications and Risks: 
The Council has a general duty under the Equality Act 2010 to ensure that its 
highway network is accessible to all users. Where infrastructure is provided or 
substantially upgraded, reasonable adjustments should be made to improve 
access. In considering the impacts and making improvements for people with 
protected characteristics (mainly, but not limited to disabled people, the young and 
older people), this will assist the Council in meeting its duty under the Act. 
 
The provision of fully accessible bus stops assists with making public transport 
more inclusive to all sectors of the community, but most especially disabled people 
and people using pushchairs. Accessible bus stops will be of benefit to people 
using wheelchairs, but also people who have walking, balance and dexterity 
difficulties; and blind and partially-sighted people. 
 
 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

 

 

Project file: QM016, Bus Stop Accessibility 2013/14 
 
  

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
HIGHWAYS  
ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
18 February 2014 

REPORT 
 

 
Subject Heading: 
 

PARK LANE - PROPOSED HUMPED ZEBRA 
CROSSING (THE OUTCOME OF PUBLIC 
CONSULTATION)  

CMT Lead: 
 

Cynthia Griffin 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 

SIVA Velup 
Senior Engineer 
01708 433142 
velup.siva@havering.gov.uk 

 
The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives 

Clean, safe and green borough      [X] 
Excellence in education and learning     [] 
Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity [] 
Value and enhance the life of every individual    [X] 
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax   [X] 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 

 
 
Park Lane – School Travel Plan was one of the schemes approved by Transport 
for London for funding. A feasibility study has recently been carried out to identify 
pedestrian facilities along Park Lane and humped zebra crossing with kerb build 
out is proposed. A public consultation has been carried out and this report details 
the finding of the feasibility study, public consultation results and recommends that 
the above proposal be approved.  
 
The scheme is within Romford Town ward. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 21



 

 

 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
 
1. That the Committee having considered the representations and information 

set out in this report recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community 
Empowerment that either 

   
(a) Humped zebra crossing with kerb build out along Park Lane by Malvern 

Road detailed in this report and shown on Drawing No. QM032/1 be 
implemented 

OR 
 
(b) The above proposal be rejected.  

 
2. That, it be noted that the estimated costs of £25,000, can be met from the 

Transport for London’s (TfL) 2013/14 financial year allocation to Havering for 
School Travel Plan Programme. 

 
  

REPORT DETAIL 
 
 
1.0  Background 
 
1.1 In October 2012, Transport for London approved funding for a number of 

Accident Reduction Programmes as part of 2013/14 Havering Borough 
Spending Plan settlement. Park Lane pedestrian facilities was one of the 
schemes approved by TfL. A feasibility study has been carried out to identify 
pedestrian facilities. The feasibility study has now been completed and has 
looked at ways of providing pedestrian facilities and it is considered that 
humped zebra crossing with kerb build out, as described in the 
recommendations will improve road safety and provide pedestrian facilities.  

 
1.2 The Government and Transport for London have set targets for 2020 to 

reduce Killed or Serious injury accidents (KSI) by 40%; Child KSIs by 50%; 
pedestrian and cyclist KSI’s by 50% from the baseline of the average number 
of casualties for 2005-09. The Park Lane humped zebra crossing will help to 
meet these targets. 

 Survey Results 

 
1.3 Traffic surveys showed that two-way traffic flow is up to 550 vehicles per hour 

during peak periods along Park Lane.  
   
 
 
 
 
 

Page 22



 

 

 

 
  A speed survey was carried out and the results are as follows. 
 

 Location 85%ile Speed 

 (mph) 

Highest Speed             

(mph) 

 Northbound Southbound Northbound Southbound 

 

Park Lane by Malvern 
Road 

36 35 43 40 

   
 The 85th percentile traffic speed (the speed at which 85% of vehicles are 

travelling at or below) along Park Lane exceeds the 30mph speed limit. Staff 
considers these speeds to be undesirable and a contributory factor to 
accidents.   

   
  Accidents 
 
1.4   In the four-year period to June 2013, four personal injury accidents (PIAs) 

were recorded along Park Lane in the vicinity of Malvern Road and Cliffton 
Road. Of four PIAs, two involved school children and all were slight injuries.  

  
Proposals 

 

1.5 It is proposed to provide humped zebra crossing along Junction Road as 

shown on Drawing No. QM032/1. The proposal would provide pedestrian 

facility and improve road safety in the area.  
 
2.0 Outcome of public consultation 
 
2.1 Letters, describing the proposals were delivered to local residents / occupiers. 

Approximately, 60 letters were delivered by hand to the area affected by the 
proposals. Emergency Services, bus companies, local Members and cycling 
representatives were also consulted on the proposals. Six written responses 
from Local Members, London Buses and residents were received and the 
comments are summarised in the Appendix.  

 
3.0 Staff comments and conclusions 
 
3.1  The accident analysis indicated that four personal injury accidents (PIAs) 

were recorded over four year period along Park Lane in the vicinity of Malvern 
Road and Clifton Road. Of the four PIAs, two involved school children and all 
were slight injuries.   

 
3.2 A speed survey showed that vehicles are, on average, travelling above the 

speed limits along Park Lane.   
 

Page 23



 

 

 

3.3   The humped zebra crossing with kerb build out would provide safer 
pedestrian crossing facility and minimise accidents along Park Lane in the 
vicinity of Malvern Road and Clifton Road. Raphael Independent School is 
situated in the vicinity of proposed zebra crossing. It is therefore 
recommended that the proposed safety improvements in the recommendation 
should be recommended for implementation. 

 
 

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS 
 

 
Financial implications and risks: 

 The estimated cost of implementing the proposals is £25,000. This cost can 
be met from the 2013/14 Transport for London’s LIP allocation to Havering for 
School Travel Plan Programme. Spend will need to complete by 31st March 
2014 to maximise access to TFL funding.  

  
 The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs of the scheme, should it be 

implemented. A final decision would be made by the Lead Member – as 
regards actual implementation and scheme detail. Therefore, final costs are 
subject to change. 

 
 This is a standard project for Streetcare and there is no expectation that the 

works cannot be contained within the cost estimate. There is an element of 
contingency built into the financial estimate. In the unlikely event of an 
overspend, the balance would need to be contained within the Streetcare 
Capital Budget. 

 
Legal Implications and Risks 
None of the proposals require a traffic order. They can all be implemented 
using the Council’s highway management powers.       

 
Human Resource Implications and Risks 
The proposals can be delivered within the standard resourcing within 
Streetcare and has no specific impact on staffing/HR issues.  

 
Equalities and Social Inclusion 
 
The Council has a general duty under the Equality Act of 2010 to ensure that 
its highway network is accessible to all users. Where infrastructure is 
provided or substantially upgraded, reasonable adjustments should be made 
to improve access. In considering the impacts and making improvements for 
people with protected characteristics (mainly, but not limited to disabled 
people, the young and older people), this will assist the Council in meeting its 
duty under the Act.  
 
There would be some visual impact from the proposals, however these 
proposals would generally improve safety for both pedestrians and vehicles. 

 
 

Page 24



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 
 

1. Public consultation Letter. 
2. Public consultation responses. 
3. Drawing No. QM032/1.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 25



 

 

 

 
 
 

APPENDIX  
SUMMARY OF RESPONSE 

 

RESPONSE 
REF: 

COMMENTS STAFF COMMENTS 

QM032/1 
(Member 1) 

It is fine.   
- 

QM032/2 
(Member 2) 

Wait to see what residents say.   
- 

QM032/3 
(London 
Buses) 

This will not affect London Buses. However, as a 
Havering resident, I think it is a good scheme and 
would support it.  

 
- 

QM032/4 
(68Park Lane) 

This is a very good proposal. Park Lane is a cut 
through road and speeding is a problem, bearing 
in mind you have 2 schools in this area. You 
should go further, make all of Park Lane a 
humped road and resident parking area including 
shop.    

 
- 

QM032/5 
(68Park Lane) 

Received support (see above) and objection 
letters from 68 Park Lane. The resident at No. 68 
supported the scheme initially, but changes their 
mind and sent the same letter of objection as 
Nos. 52, 54, 56 & 58 detailed below.  

- 
 

See below for detail 
comments. 

QM032/6 
Objection 
letter signed 
by Nos.  
52 Park Lane, 
54 Park Lane, 
56 Park Lane, 
58 Park Lane 
 

Object to the proposal with the following 
concerns. 
(1)Safety 
- Traffic crossing island along Park Lane by 
Brentwood Road could be altered to a zebra 
crossing. 
- Traffic crossing island along Park Lane outside 
the shops could be altered to a zebra crossing. 
- Park Lane and Globe Road could be made to 
one way in opposite direction. 
 
 
 
 
 
- Lollipop crossing on Park Lane could be 
reinstated. 
 
- The relocation of Hylands School means the 
crossing location is outdated by approximately 2 
years. 
 
- The parents of the Raphael Independent School 
drop the children by vehicle and generally park in 
the school carpark. 
(2) Research for need and positioning of crossing 
- Would like to see the research carried out has 

 
 
 

It could be considered at 
a later date, if necessary. 
 
It could be considered at 
a later date, if necessary. 
Due to large vehicle use 
along Park Lane, 
inconvenience to Globe 
Road residents and 
speeding etc, one way is 
not considered to be 
feasible option.    
Parking team will consider 
this request, subject to 
funding being available. 
Two schools are still 
situated in the area. One 
is in Park Lane and other 
is in off Globe Road. 
Survey showed that 
children are still walking to 
the school in the area. 
Observation and traffic 
surveys were carried out 

Page 26



 

 

 

led to the conclusion that a crossing is needed 
where proposed.  
(3) Obstruction to access of property 
- No. 68 already has a dropped kerb and a 
driveway which would be obstructed by the ramp 
to the crossing and the zig-zac lines. 
 
 
- No. 56 wished to install vehicle crossovers in 
January 2014. 
 
(4) Removal of parking 
- Park Lane already has a parking shortage and 
removing the bays outside 52-58 would further 
damage the ratio of vehicles to spaces. 
 
 
(5) Property Devaluation 
- Parking and access restrictions imposed by the 
proposed zebra crossing would devalue the 
properties. 
(6) Residents personal statements 
- Elderly resident at No.58 requires walking aids. 
No longer collected by relative outside property. 
 
 
- Resident at No.56 is no longer access to park 
outside her property. It is difficult with shopping 
and young child. 
 
- Resident at No.68 would no longer be able to 
place two vehicles on their driveway without 
stopping to reverse within the zig-zac lines, 
causing obstruction and risking points on licence 
and fines. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
- Residents at Nos. 52 and 54 dropped off by 
taxis after shopping. The removal of parking bays 
would mean the complete removal of any local 
parking to their property. 
 
 
 
 

to assess the crossing 
location. 
 
The residents are still able 
to access the property 
over the zigzag markings, 
but not able to park in the 
zigzag marking. 
The Council design 
scheme at the current 
situation. 
Only one parking space 
will be lost as a result of 
this proposal. The parking 
spaces are available at 
Malvern Road near Park 
Lane. 
 
 
 
 
 
Parking bay is still 
available outside the 
property. The relative can 
still pick the resident.  
Parking bays are still 
available, outside the 
property. 
 
The residents are still able 
to access the property 
over the zigzag markings, 
but not able to park in the 
zigzag marking. Only one 
car parking space is 
available on the driveway 
For second car if 
available, the parking 
bays are available in 
Malvern Road, directly 
opposite and close to the 
property.  
 
The parking bays are still 
available outside Nos. 52 
and 54 to drop off the 
residents. Only one 
parking bays will be 
removed outside 
Nos.56/58.  

 
 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
HIGHWAYS 
ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
18 February 2014 

REPORT 
 

 
 

Subject Heading: 
 
 
 

BUS STOP ACCESSIBILITY 
ARDLEIGH GREEN ROAD,  
ADDITIONAL PROPOSALS 
Outcome of public consultation 
 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 
 

Mark Philpotts 
Principal Engineer 
01708 433751 
mark.philpotts@havering.gov.uk 

 
 
 
The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives 
 

Clean, safe and green borough      [X] 
Excellence in education and learning     [] 
Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity [] 
Value and enhance the life of every individual    [X] 
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax   [] 

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
 

This report sets out the responses to a consultation for the provision of fully 
accessible bus stops along Ardleigh Green Road and seeks a recommendation 
that the proposals be implemented (subject to the options presented). 
 
The scheme is within Squirrels Heath and Emerson Park wards. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 31



 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
 
 

1. That the Committee having considered the representations made 
recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment that the 
bus stop accessibility improvements set out in this report and shown on the 
following drawings are implemented; 

 

• QM016-OF-202A 
 
 

2. That the Committee having considered the representations made 
 recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment that one 
 of the  following bus stop accessibility options as set out in this report 
 and shown on the following drawings are implemented; 
 

(a) QM016-OF-205A (Option 1); or 
 
(b) QM016-OF-205-2A (Option 2) 

 
 
4. That it be noted that the estimated cost of £4,500 for implementation 
 will be met by Transport for London through the 2013/14 Local 
 Implementation Plan allocation for Bus Stop Accessibility. 
 
 

Page 32



 
 

REPORT DETAIL 
 
 
1.0 Background 
 
1.1 People with mobility problems, the elderly and people travelling with young 

children find it difficult to board or alight from buses, unless the vehicle is 
able to pull in close to the kerb (within 200mm). The difficulty of gaining 
kerbside access is often caused by indiscriminately parked vehicles, or lack 
of high kerb space adjacent to stops. 

 
1.2 Improvements to the bus stop environment such as raising kerbs, relaying 

footway surfaces, providing short footway links to stops and (in exceptional 
circumstances) providing pedestrian crossing facilities can help with making 
bus stops fully accessible to all people. In some situations, it may be 
appropriate to build the footway out into the road to provide an accessible 
bus stop, although this will only be appropriate where carriageways are very 
wide. 

 
1.3 The introduction of bus stop clearways improves the accessibility of bus 

stops by providing sufficient space for buses to pull in close to the kerb. It 
has become even more important with the provision of buses that are fully 
wheelchair accessible, because the benefits of low-floor and “kneeling” 
buses are considerably reduced (if not removed) if the bus cannot 
positioned next to the kerb. 

 
1.4 Drawing QB109/00/01B shows a standard bus stop layout where the bus 

stop is within a length of parked vehicles. In such a situation, a 37 metre 
long bus stop clearway is required to enable buses to meet the kerb so that 
both loading doors can be used. Where local conditions allow, this length 
can be reduced and so any design work will consider needs on a case by 
case basis. 

 
1.5 In some situations, it is recognised that buses stopping on the carriageway 

can have an impact on traffic flows, especially on narrow roads. However, 
bus stops which are fully accessible to all people allow for buses to use 
stops more efficiently, minimising the length of time a bus is stationary. This 
will have the positive effect of reducing disruption to traffic flows to a 
minimum.  

 
1.6 Where buses cannot fully access the kerb, then there may be delays in the 

loading or unloading of passengers leading to buses stopping longer than 
necessary. In some cases, certain passengers may not be able to access 
buses at all or the bus driver will simply need to pass the stop by where 
access to the kerb is not possible. 

 
1.7 There are 690 bus stops in Havering. 663 are on borough roads, 20 are on 

the Transport for London Road Network and 7 are in private areas (e.g. 
Queen’s Hospital). Data as of November 2013. 

Page 33



 
1.8 Of these stops, 47% are deemed to be fully accessible. In order for a stop to 

be fully accessible, it must meet the following criteria; 
 

• The kerb to the footway must be between 125mm and 140mm to be 
compatible with the front and rear loading doors of the bus and the ramp 
deployed from the rear loading doors; 

• The bus stop should be restricted from parking and stopping by a bus 
stop clearway so that the stop is always available for buses to be able to 
pull into tightly to the kerb. 

 
 
1.9 For Havering, funding for Bus Stop Accessibility works has mainly come 

from the Transport for London Local Implementation plan (LIP), but 
occasionally funding is secured as part of the development process. 

 
1.10 Staff from StreetCare work with TfL London Buses and the Police (where 

required) on a programme of mainly route-based Bus Stop Accessibility 
improvements, although individual sites are investigated from time to time 
where there are particular problems. 

 
1.11 The route approach allows for comprehensive review of existing bus stop 

positions for accessibility, convenience, safety etc. and sometimes requires 
stops to be moved away from points of conflict such as where parking or 
proliferation of vehicle crossings prevent stops being accessible in their 
existing positions. 

 
1.12 Proposals for accessibility improvements have been developed for various 

existing bus stops along Ardleigh Green Road in addition to those 
considered by the Committee in December 2013; 

 

Page 34



 

 
ARDLEIGH GREEN ROAD 
 

Drawing Reference Location Description of proposals 

QM016-OF202A Opposite 
225 to 229 

37 metre bus stop clearway. 
140mm kerb and associated footway 
works provided at bus boarding area. 
 
The southern School keep clear 
marking to be relocated south (towards 
Helen Road)and reduced in length. 
Existing school keep clear restrictions 
to be amended from:  
 
During term time, Monday to Friday 
8:15am - 9:15am & 3:00pm to 4:15pm 
 
To Monday to Friday 8:00am to 
5:00pm 
 

OPTION 1 
QM016-OF-205A 
(northbound stop 
only) 
 
 

 
Outside  
75 to 83 
 

Existing Location 
37 metre bus stop clearway. 
 

OPTION 2 
QM016-OF-205/2A 
(northbound stop 
only) 

Outside 
69 to 73 

Bus stop to be relocated from 
outside 
property number 81-83 to outside 
property 
number 69-73 
33 metre bus stop clearway. 
140mm kerb and associated footway 
works 
provided at bus boarding area. 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 35



 
 
 
1.13 The proposals shown on Drawing QM016-OF-205-2A (Option 2, outside 69 

to 73) were as a result of comments received in response to the proposals 
shown on Drawing QM016-OF-205A (Option 1, outside 75 to 83) and at the 
request of the committee Chairman following representations by residents. 
These proposals are presented as alternatives. 

 
1.14 With regard to the proposals shown on Drawing QM016-OF-205A (Option 1, 

outside 75 to 83), approximately 10 letters were hand-delivered to those 
potentially affected by the scheme on or just after 25th October 2013, with a 
closing date of 18th November 2013 for comments. 

 
1.15 With regard to the proposals shown on Drawings QM016-OF-202A 

(opposite 225 to 229) and QM016-OF-205-2A (Option 2, outside 69 to 73), 
approximately 15 letters were hand-delivered to those potentially affected by 
the scheme on or just after 16th December 2013, with a closing date of 6th 
January 2014 for comments. The adjustments to the School Keep Clear 
restrictions shown on Drawing QM016-OF-202A were also publicly 
advertised. 

 
1.16 In addition, ward councillors, HAC members and standard consultees 

(London Buses, emergency services, interest groups etc) were sent a set of 
the consultation information. 

 
 
2.0 Outcome of Public Consultation 
 
2.1 By the close of consultation, 10 responses were received which are 

summarised in Appendix I (this includes one letter signed by 7 residents). 
The responses were all concerned with the alternatives proposed on 
Drawings QM016-OF-205A and QM016-OF-205-2A. 

 
 
3.0 Staff Comments 
 
3.1 The proposed changes shown on Drawings QM016-OF-202A (opposite 225 

to 229) did not elicit any responses and so Staff recommend that the works 
proceed as consulted. 

 
3.2 The alternative proposals set out Drawings QM016-OF-205A and QM016-

OF-205-2A attracted objections to changes to the bus stop in its existing 
location (addition of a bus stop clearway and the rotating of the bus shelter) 
and relocating the stop to a position opposite Ayloffs Walk (footway works, 
shelter, bus stop flag and clearway) 

 
3.3 Staff request that members consider the various matters raised by residents 

(and set out in Appendix I) in both the existing and proposed locations and 
recommend a treatment accordingly. 

 

Page 36



 
 

 
  IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS 

 
 
 
Financial implications and risks: 
The estimated cost of £4,500 for implementation will be met by Transport for 
London through the 2013/14 Local Implementation Plan allocation for Bus Stop 
Accessibility. The funding will need to be spent by 31st March 2014, to ensure full 
access to the grant. 
 
The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs of the scheme, should it be 
implemented. It should be noted that subject to the recommendations of the 
committee a final decision then would be made by the Lead Member – as regards 
actual implementation and scheme detail. Therefore, final costs are subject to 
change. 
 
This is a standard project for StreetCare and there is no expectation that the works 
cannot be contained within the cost estimate. There is an element of contingency 
built into the financial estimate. In the unlikely event of an overspend, the balance 
would need to be contained within the overall StreetCare Capital budget. 
 
 
Legal implications and risks: 
Bus Stop Clearways do not require traffic orders, but Department for Transport 
guidance suggests that local consultations should take place. 
 
 
Human Resources implications and risks: 
None. 
 
 
Equalities Implications and Risks: 
The Council has a general duty under the Equality Act 2010 to ensure that its 
highway network is accessible to all users. Where infrastructure is provided or 
substantially upgraded, reasonable adjustments should be made to improve 
access. In considering the impacts and making improvements for people with 
protected characteristics (mainly, but not limited to disabled people, the young and 
older people), this will assist the Council in meeting its duty under the Act. 
 
The provision of fully accessible bus stops assists with making public transport 
more inclusive to all sectors of the community, but most especially disabled people 
and people using pushchairs. Accessible bus stops will be of benefit to people 
using wheelchairs, but also people who have walking, balance and dexterity 
difficulties; and blind and partially-sighted people. 
 
 
 
 

Page 37



 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

 

 

Project file: QM016, Bus Stop Accessibility 2013/14 
 

Page 38



APPENDIX I 
CONSULTATION RESPONSES 
 

Page 39



 
Responses  

Drawing 
Reference & 
Location 

Summary of Comments Staff Comments 

 
Respondent 1 

QM016-OF-205A 
(Option 1, outside 
75 to 83) 
 

I note that there is an intention to alter the layout of the 
road that will impact my property. I have grave concerns 
that I need to bring to your attention; 
 
• The first problem is that as a resident of my property for 
getting on for 40 years my access is now going to be 
compromised so profoundly that I will be unable to leave 
or return to my house. You are intending to have a 24 
hour curfew for any vehicle needing to park or in fact stop 
for any reason I understand, so how am I going to be able 
to stop outside of my own property? 
 
• I have electric gates to the front of my house what I had 
to install following a very distressing situation, where I 
was subjected to vandalism and criminal damage. This 
was extremely frightening for me. The gates do provide 
me with much needed security and I have to park my car 
outside my property to use my “key” that opens my gates 
and shuts them. This would seem not permissible under 
this proposed road changes. 
 
• I understand that you have to have the wellbeing and 
health and safety aspect of the bus users but I have 
mobility problems and I am not able to park my car over 
the road in another side street and walk over to my home 
as suggested to somebody I spoke with in your 
department on the phone a couple of days ago. What 
about my health and safety? 

This is an “existing” location 
where the footway is accessible 
and in good condition. A clearway 
is required in order to make the 
stop fully accessible. 
 
Clearways prevent stopping or 
parking. 
 
 P

age 40



 
• The bus stop is not located in a position that appears to 
offer both myself and passengers easy access. In fact the 
bus stop has been a problem for some years since the 
shelter was erected. The buses stop over my drive 
access and it has been an ongoing problem for me as I 
have to wait till the bus moves for me to leave my 
property or access my property. There have been many 
times when buses have broken down across my 
property’s access and I have been forced to remain at 
home unable to drive my car our or get in. It is absolutely 
intolerable to be told I cannot park outside my own home 
for any reason. 
 
• The road is in a residential area, well established over 
many years so it seems to me that the way of life that has 
been part of living in such a residence is forfeit because 
of a bus stop/ shelter (that is not hardly used at all, mainly 
only school children disembarking) that is to be changed. 
Where are the needs of the property owners being taken 
into the equation? Some of whom are also mobility 
challenged as I am myself. 
 
• I would also like to know if the shelter is to be reversed 
how close the structure will be to my boundary wall? 
 
• I have sought the help of my MP Andrew Rosindell and I 
have also been in conversation with Cllr Damian White 
who is going to visit me to discuss my concerns. My 
neighbours who are also affected are very upset by these 
proposals and like myself will be objecting strongly to the 

P
age 41



road alterations. 
 
• If these alterations go ahead, needless to say the value 
of the properties will be seriously affected in a negative 
way. Obviously this is not wanted by any of the residents 
affected by your scheme. 
 

Respondent 2  QM016-OF-205A 
(Option 1, outside 
75 to 83) 
 

My husband and I are the current owners of 83 Ardleigh 
Green Road and we would wish to comments on the 
proposals of the above programme and particularly in 
relation to the sheltered stop directly outside our house. 
As the opportunity has arisen we would question the need 
for both a stop and more specifically a shelter at this stop 
completely for the following reasons: 
 
• The existing bus shelter is a current hazard as it restricts 
our view when exiting and entering the property. To 
move this around 180 degrees would not add any value 
to this issue. 
 
• On occasions the buses stop with their fronts directly 
over our driveway and we cannot see their rear as the 
shelter restricts view 
 
• Vehicles often drive around the stationary buses and 
cannot see us exiting our property which could easily 
cause an accident. The stand specifically makes our view 
of this situation difficult to read. 
 
• On the occasions where buses (or coaches) stop over 
our drive and other cars drive around, we have been 

The rotated shelter would 
provided slightly better visibility 
emerging from driveways 
because the road side would be 
open. 
 
This is an “existing” location 
where the footway is accessible 
and in good condition.  
 

P
age 42



concerned . We have two children who walk to school 
exiting our house and the bus shelter restricts both 
their access and view as well as other drivers and this 
could potentially cause an accident. 
 
• We would wish the council to consider moving the bus 
stop to a more suitable location if it is proved to be a 
necessary stop. As residents directly adjacent to this bus 
stop as a minimum, we would question the need for 
a large shelter. There are rarely any passengers seated 
there and as such a stand seems a disproportionate 
response especially when compared with other bus stops 
along the road (Ayloffs Walk and Haynes Road), 
that do not have shelters. 
 
We would additionally strongly challenge against any 
move to adjust the bus stop position further closer to our 
driveway for the above reasons 
 

 
Respondent 3 

QM016-OF-205-
2A (Option 2, 
outside 69 to 73) 

In regards to the proposed Bus stop accessibility plans, it 
seems a little strange that you intend to relocate a stop 
which will cause more congestion to drivers and the 
potential of a road hazard. 
 
The current proposal suggest locating the bus stop 
adjacent to houses 71/73, almost dead opposite Ayloffs 
walk junction, and less than a house width from the 
central crossing barriers. Cars will slow down and stop 
behind the bus when it is stationary. Inexperienced 
drivers will not pass the bus in fear of the central crossing, 
and any drivers trying to exit Ayloffs walk will create 

This location is the nearest 
alternative site which has 
sufficient high kerb and stationary 
buses would not overhang 
driveways. 

P
age 43



further congestion. Additionally drivers trying to pass the 
stationary bus will try to nip into Ayloffs walk with the 
potential of hitting oncoming traffic. 
 
The sensible solution is to move the stop further down 
toward adjacent 65/67 away from the crossing and 
junction. This is a very busy road, particular during the 
school run. 
Further consideration needs to be given as well as a 
feasibility study at the busy hours. 
 

 
Respondent 4 
 
Letter also 
signed by 6 
immediate 
neighbours 
 

QM016-OF-205-
2A (Option 2, 
outside 69 to 73) 

We write collectively as the homeowners of the properties 
that seem to the be the most affected proposals outlined 
in your letter of 16th December 2013 regarding access 
improvements for buses in Ardleigh Green Road. It came 
as a surprise to us that minor proposals advised to us 
some three months ago now appear to have been 
replaced by a significant change to the scheme. 
 
May we first state that we totally agree with the principle 
of improving accessibility to buses and fully support the 
need for such improvements. However the proposals now 
suggested have raised a number of serious concerns that 
we consider render the current proposal to be wholly 
unsuitable. These are: 
 
1) Our primary concern is a health and safety issue in that 
moving the existing bus stop southward to the T junction 
of Ardleigh Green Road and Ayloffs Walk causes an 
unnecessary risk of motor vehicle collisions as vehicles 
attempt to overtake stationary buses adjacent to this busy 

This location is the nearest 
alternative site which has 
sufficient high kerb and stationary 
buses would not overhang 
driveways. 

P
age 44



junction. 
 
2) A further safety issue is that vehicles entering or 
exciting Ayloffs Walk will also have a restricted view 
particularly if there are buses stationary at both bus stops 
on either side of the adjacent Ardleigh Green Road. 
 
3) Pedestrians, including school children, will also be put 
at risk as the proposed new location of the bus stop on 
the west side of Ardleigh Green Road is within a few 
metres of bollards in the centre of the road which have 
been provided previously as a road crossing point. 
 
4) Traffic congestion is also likely in Ardleigh Green Road 
when buses are stationary as the cross hatched centre 
section of the road, the T junction with Ayloffs Walk and 
adjacent pedestrian crossing bollards will prevent ease of 
passing by other vehicles. This is particularly concerning 
in the case of the frequent emergency services vehicles 
needing urgent access to incidents using Ardleigh Green 
Road. The staggered bus stops that currently exist, 
approximately 100m apart, give good visibility and ease 
of passing. 
 
5) Access and egress of vehicles to each of our 
properties will become even more difficult than at present 
and could be a further safety issue when buses are 
stationary at the proposed new bus stop. 
 
6) Finally in these times of austerity we seriously question 
the need to fund a significantly more expensive scheme 

P
age 45



to create a totally new bus stop rather than relatively 
minor modifications to the existing bus stop which has 
been in its current position for decades. 
 
In view of the various serious concerns regarding health 
and safety, restricted access and unnecessary expense 
outlined above, we object to this proposal in its latest 
form. 
 

 
 

P
age 46



Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
HIGHWAYS 
ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
18 February 2014 

REPORT 
 

 
 

Subject Heading: 
 
 
 

SQUADRONS APPROACH 
PROPOSED PART TIME WAITING 
RESTRICITONS 
Outcome of public consultation 
 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 
 

Mark Philpotts 
Principal Engineer 
01708 433751 
mark.philpotts@havering.gov.uk 

 
 
 
The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives 
 

Clean, safe and green borough      [X] 
Excellence in education and learning     [] 
Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity [] 
Value and enhance the life of every individual    [X] 
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax   [] 

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
 

This report sets out the responses to a consultation for the part time waiting 
restrictions in Airfield Way at the entrance to Hornchurch Country Park and seeks a 
recommendation that the proposals be implemented. 
 
The scheme is within Elm Park ward. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 55



 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
 
 

1. That the Committee having considered the representations made 
recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment that the 
part time waiting restrictions set out in this report and shown on the following 
drawings are implemented; 

 

• QK051/HCP/01 
 
 
2. That it be noted that the estimated cost of £750 for implementation will be 
 met by Transport for London through the 2013/14 Local Implementation 
 Plan allocation for Improved Access to Hornchurch Country Park. 
 
 
 
 

REPORT DETAIL 
 
 
1.0 Background 
 
1.1 Planning consent has been granted to the Essex Wildlife Trust to develop a 

visitor centre within Hornchurch Country Park (Planning Reference 
P1138.12). 

 
1.2 Part of the development includes the creation of a coach turning place within 

the edge of the site to provide access for school and other community-based 
trips where travel is by coach or minibus. 

 
1.3 The coach turning place would make use of the existing turning head on the 

public highway to the south-western end of Squadron’s Approach, together 
with changes within the vehicular access to the site. 

 
1.4 Because of parking within the south-western end of Squadron’s Approach, 

proposals to restrict the turning head from parking (no waiting) were 
developed which would operate between 9:30am and 4pm, Monday to 
Friday, to coincide with likely school trip times. The proposals are shown on 
Drawing QK051/HCP/01. 

 
1.5 The proposals were publicly advertised, along with residents in the 

immediate area (Bennions Close, Carbury Close and Squadron’s Approach) 
being provided with hand-delivered consultation letters on or just after 16th 
December 2013, with a closing date for comments being 17th January 2014. 

 

Page 56



1.6 In addition, ward councillors, HAC members and standard consultees 
(London Buses, emergency services, interest groups etc) were sent a set of 
the consultation information. 

 
 
2.0 Outcome of Public Consultation 
 
2.1 By the close of consultation, no responses had been received. 
 
 
3.0 Staff Comments 
 
3.1 Staff recommend that the proposals be implemented as consulted. 
 
 
 

 
  IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS 

 
 
 
Financial implications and risks: 
The estimated cost of £750 for implementation will be  met by Transport for London 
through the 2013/14 Local Implementation Plan allocation for Improved Access to 
Hornchurch Country Park. The funding will need to be spent by 31st March 2014, 
to ensure full access to the grant. 
 
The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs of the scheme, should it be 
implemented. It should be noted that subject to the recommendations of the 
committee a final decision then would be made by the Lead Member – as regards 
actual implementation and scheme detail. Therefore, final costs are subject to 
change. 
 
This is a standard project for StreetCare and there is no expectation that the works 
cannot be contained within the cost estimate. There is an element of contingency 
built into the financial estimate. In the unlikely event of an overspend, the balance 
would need to be contained within the overall StreetCare Capital budget. 
 
 
Legal implications and risks: 
Waiting restrictions require public advertisement and consultation before a decision 
can be taken on implementation. 
 
 
Human Resources implications and risks: 
None. 
 
 
Equalities Implications and Risks: 
The Council has a general duty under the Equality Act 2010 to ensure that its 
highway network is accessible to all users. Where infrastructure is provided or 

Page 57



substantially upgraded, reasonable adjustments should be made to improve 
access. In considering the impacts and making improvements for people with 
protected characteristics (mainly, but not limited to disabled people, the young and 
older people), this will assist the Council in meeting its duty under the Act. 
 
 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

 

 

Project file: QK051, Small Projects, Squadron’s Approach 
 
  

Page 58



Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
HIGHWAYS 
ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
18 February 2014 

REPORT 
 

 
 

Subject Heading: 
 
 
 

PROPOSED PAY & DISPLAY BAY – 
BALGORES CRESCENT- comments to 
advertised proposals 
 
 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 
 

Sarah Rogers 
Engineering Technician 
schemes@havering.gov.uk 

 
 
 
The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives 
 

Clean, safe and green borough      [x] 
Excellence in education and learning     [] 
Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity [x] 
Value and enhance the life of every individual    [x] 
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax   [] 

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
 

This report outlines the responses received to the advertised proposals to covert the 
existing free parking bay located in Balgores Crescent into a Pay & Display bay area. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 61



 
 
 

 

 
      RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
 
That the Committee having considered the report and representations made 
recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment that: 
 
a) The proposals to change the existing free parking bay located in Balgores Lane 
be operational from 9.00am to 5.00pm Monday to Saturday inclusive with a 
maximum stay period of 3 hours, with no return to the bay within 2 hours, shown 
on drawing reference TPC252 attached, be implemented to fall in line with the 
current Pay and Display operational hours.  The effects of the scheme be 
monitored once implemented. 
 
Or 
 

b) The proposals outlined in (a) above be abandoned.  
 
 

 
 

REPORT DETAIL 
 
 
1.0 Background 
 
1.1 At a meeting of this Committee on the 19th June 2012, a request was made that 

the existing free parking bay located in Balgores Crescent, Gidea Park be 
converted to a new Pay & Display parking facility operational from 9.00am - 
5.00pm Monday to Saturday inclusive, with a maximum stay period of 2 hours, 
with no return to the bay within 2 hours. This request was deferred. 

 

1.2 On the 16th October 2012 it was agreed by the Highways Advisory Committee 
that the scheme be removed from the deferred list to the Minor Schemes works 
programme to extend the Pay and Display facilities in the area. 

 

1.3 These proposals were subsequently designed and publicly advertised.  A copy of 
the plan outlining the proposals is appended to this report as Appendix A.  
Residents in the immediate area of the proposed scheme were notified by letter, 
enclosing a copy of plan reference TPC252.  In addition to this key stakeholders 
were consulted such as London Buses, emergency services and Ward 
Councillors. Notices were also placed on site detailing the proposals and 
advertised in the press. 

 

1.4 The proposals were advertised with a 2 hour maximum stay period, although 
Officers recommend to the Committee that they should approve an increase of 
the maximum stay period to 3 hours, to fall in line with the harmonisation of the 
borough wide Pay and Display operational hours. 
 

 

Page 62



 
 
 

 

 

 
2.0      Outcome of Public Consultation 
 
2.1  On the 2nd August 2013, residents of 27 addresses in the immediate area of the 

proposed scheme were advised by letter enclosing a copy of plan reference 
TPC252, detailing the proposals. Eighteen statutory bodies were also consulted 
and site notices were placed in Balgores Crescent. 

 
3.0  Responses 
 
3.1  At the close of the public consultation on 23rd August 2013, 7 responses were 

received all objecting to the proposals to implement a Pay and Display scheme 
within the existing free bay. Please refer to Appendix B of this report. 

 
 
4.0      Staff Comments 
 
4.1  All responses received objected to the proposals, however it is felt by Officers 

that the proposed design should be implemented as advertised to promote 
shorter term parking in the existing parking bays and introduce a more user 
friendly parking solution for local businesses and amenities. 

 
 
 
                                    IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS 
 
 
Financial implications and risks: 
 
This report is asking HAC to recommend to Lead Member the implementation of the 
above scheme. 
 
The estimated cost of implementing the proposals as described above and shown on 
the attached plan is £5,000 including advertising costs.  This cost can be met from the 
2013/2014 Minor Parking Schemes revenue budget.    
 
The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs of the scheme, should it be 
implemented.  A final decision would me made by the Lead Member – as regards to 
actual implementation and scheme detail.  Therefore, final costs are subject to change 
 
This is a standard project for StreetCare and there is no expectation that the works 
cannot be contained within the cost estimate. There is an element of contingency built 
into the financial estimate. In the unlikely event of an overspend, the balance would 
need to be contained within the StreetCare overall Minor Parking Schemes revenue 
budget. 
 
 
 
 

Page 63



 
 
 

 

 
Legal implications and risks: 
 
Waiting restrictions and parking bays require consultation and the advertisement of 
proposals before a decision can be taken on their introduction. 
 
Human Resources implications and risks: 
 
The collection of cash from pay and display machines is a labour intensive task. 
Currently, there are sufficient employees to undertake cash collection from existing P&D 
machines. However, whilst there may be a marginal level of additional capacity brought 
about by a reduction in cash collection schedules and frequency there will be an 
inevitable increase of risk from cash theft if money is left in situ for longer. That said, a 
physical limit for cash collections will soon be reached and so consideration will need to 
be given to additional employees to undertake increased levels of cash collection at a 
later stage. 
 
However, for this scheme it is anticipated that collections can be met from within current 
staff resources. 
 
Equalities implications and risks: 
 
Parking restrictions have the potential to displace parking to adjacent areas, which may 
be detrimental to some equality groups that could be differentially affected such as older 
people and disabled residents, particularly those requiring regular visits by 
carers/relatives. The area in question is currently covered by a commuter parking zone 
and there are no plans to introduce permits for residents, visitors and businesses to 
allow them to park within this Pay and Display parking bay. The proposed scheme could 
also affect some local businesses.  
 
There could also be some visual impact from the required signing and lining works but it 
is anticipated that the proposed scheme will improve road safety and accessibility for 
local residents and businesses who may otherwise be affected by long-term non-
residential parking. 
 
The proposed scheme has been publicly advertised and subject to formal consultation. 
Residents of 27 addresses in the area perceived to be affected by the proposal were 
advised by letter enclosing a plan, detailing the proposals. Eighteen statutory bodies 
were also consulted and site notices were placed in Balgores Crescent. At the close of 
the public consultation, 7 responses were received all objecting to the proposals to 
implement a Pay and Display scheme within the existing free bay, none of which refer to 
any equality related concerns or issues.  
 
While it is anticipated that the proposed changes will introduce a more user friendly 
parking solution for local businesses and amenities, it is noted that the consultation 
responses received are against the proposed changes (see Appendix B). After careful 
consideration of each of the responses and any potential/likely equalities issues and 
concerns arising from the proposals, officers have recommended that the proposed 
changes be implemented as advertised and the effects be monitored on a regular basis. 

Page 64



 
 
 

 

Any required changes to the scheme will be reported to the Highways Advisory 
Committee who will advise on further course of action. 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
 

Appendix A 

Page 65



 
 
 

 

 
 
Appendix B 
 
 
 
Responses to the consultation 
 
Response 1- I write to object to this proposal.  The bay in question is well used for shoppers 
and occasionally by commuters.  There are often available spaces and I see no reason 
whatsoever  to change its status as a free facility. 
 
Response 2- I object to introducing pay and display into the existing free bay in Balgores 
Crescent as it will probably displace parking into those uncontrolled bits of road in the Reptons 
and Tudors area who are already being inconvenienced by displacement activity caused by 
extra yellow line restrictions. The existing pay and displays In Balgores Crescent and 
Crossways are seldom fully used as it is. 
 
Response 3- Please note I am NOT in favour of this proposal. 
 
Response 4- We are not in favour of the proposals. I do go to work and I have a car. There is 
not adequate parking in Balgores Crescent, if proposed pay and display is enforced there will be 
no where for my car to be parked. Would you be providing permits Free of charge to local 
residents?  I have lived in Balgores crescent for some two years now, the parking arrangements 
are fine, there is no congestion in the road. Placing this enforcement will cause unnecessary 
issues. 
 
Response 5- We are not in favour of the proposals. From our experience, cars are there for 
under 30 minutes anyway, and a revenue generating scheme will affect local businesses. We 
cannot see how this proposal is any more user friendly than current. This is not a current 
problem and can see people using other businesses elsewhere.  
 
Response 6- I am not in favour of the proposed pay and display scheme for Balgores Crescent. 
I have no parking facilities and regularly use Balgores Crescent to park my vehicle, I already 
have a yellow line with restrictions and pay and display outside my property giving me very few 
options to park for free. 
 
Response 7- I wish to object to the proposed changes to car parking in Balgores Crescent.  The 
changes will cause yet more parking problems for residents' visitors and trades people.   

 

Page 66



 
 

 
HIGHWAYS 
ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
18 February 2012 

REPORT 
 

 
 

Subject Heading: 
 
 
 

TPC279 Brooklands Parking Review - 
comments to advertised proposals 
 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 
 

Ben Jackson 
Business Unit Engineer 
Ben.Jackson@havering.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 
The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives 
 

Clean, safe and green borough      [x] 
Excellence in education and learning     [] 
Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity [x] 
Value and enhance the life of every individual    [x] 
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax   [] 

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
 

This report outlines the responses received to the informal consultation and the 
subsequent advertised proposals for the creation of a new permit parking zone (R07), 
and the introduction of waiting restrictions, a bus stop clearway, limited stay parking 
bays and Pay and Display parking provision in the Brooklands Ward, which were agreed 
in principle by this Committee, and recommends a further course of action.  
 
 
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 67



 

 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
 
That the Highways Advisory Committee having considered this report and the 
representations made recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community 
Empowerment that the proposals as shown on drawings reference plan 1 and plan2 
attached to this report be: 
 

1. The proposals as shown on Plan 1 (Appendix 1) & Plan 2 (Appendix 2) 
attached to this report be implemented as follows: 

 
a. implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be monitored 

for a period of 6 months, reporting back to this committee with any further 
recommendations; or 

b. implemented as advertised with the permit element operational between 
8am and 6.30pm Monday to Saturday and the effects of implementation 
be monitored for a period of 6 months, reporting back to this committee 
with any further recommendations; or 

c. rejected 
 

2. That it be noted that the estimate cost of £11,000 for implementation will be met 
from the 2013/14 Minor Parking Schemes budget. 

 
 

  
REPORT DETAIL 

 
 
1.0 Background 
 
1.1 At its meeting on 19th February 2013, the Highways Advisory Committee, 

considering item no TPC279 Brooklands Ward agreed in principal that a review of 
the parking in the area be undertaken.   

 
1.2 The Highways Advisory Committee requested that the Head of StreetCare 

proceed with an informal consultation by way of questionnaire to gauge views on 
parking and setting out options which aids Officers to design an appropriate 
scheme encompassing the local issues. 

 
1.4 Approximately 625 letters and questionnaires were delivered to the area on 10th 

June 2013 with a closing date of 5th July 2013. 
 
1.5 By the close of consultation, 191 responses had been received a 31% response 

rate overall.  Of the 191 responses 64% (122) were in favour of some form of 
parking scheme, with 36% (69) against.      

 

Page 68



 

1.6 Of the 122 that supported the scheme 112 were in favour of permit parking 
although there was equal support of 56 for both operational times of 8am – 
6.30pm or 8am – 8pm. 

 
1.7 76 residents would prefer the permit scheme to be operational Monday to 

Saturday with 45 residents opting for Monday to Friday.  The informal 
questionnaire/consultation data is set out on Appendix 3 of this report. 

 
1.8 Officers also held a consultation drop in session at St Augustine's Church Hall, 

which is located on Birkbeck Road, between 6pm to 8pm on Thursday 27th June 
2013 to assist people in answering the questionnaire whilst providing information 
relating to the impacts of any potential scheme.  Approximately 30 people 
attended this meeting. 

 
1.9 Following the informal consultation, and based on the collected data, Officers 

produced an appropriate design and formally consulted.  The proposals were 
designed in consultation with the Ward Members and Stakeholders and were 
subsequently advertised. Residents in the immediate area of the proposed 
scheme were notified by letter, enclosing a copy of drawings reference Plan 1 
and Plan 2, attached to this report.  Site notices were also placed throughout the 
area.  

 
2.0 Approximately 447 letters and plans were delivered to local residents (excluding 

Norwood Avenue) on 8th November 2013, with a closing date of 29th November 
2013 for representations. In addition to this key stakeholders were consulted 
such as London Buses, emergency services and Ward Councillors. Notices were 
also placed on site detailing the proposals and advertised in the press. 

 
2.1   Those that were consulted asked to respond as follows: 
 

1. You are in favour of the proposals 
2. You are not in favour of the proposals 
3. You are in favour of part of the scheme 

 
2.2 By the close of consultation, 89 responses had been received a 20% response 

rate overall.  Of the 89 responses 61% (54) were in favour of the proposal, with 
34% (31) not in favour, and 5% (4) in favour of part of the scheme.  

 
2.3 During the consultation Officers launched a further proposal shown on drawing 

reference Plan 2 on 22nd November 2013 to include free parking bays with a 
maximum stay of 3 hours and no return within 2 hours on both sides of the road, 
near to the junction of Rush Green Road.  This will provide a parking facility for 
visitors to the area, including those of St Augustine's Church and local 
businesses. 

 
2.4 Approximately 12 consultation letters and plans were delivered to local residents 

on 22nd November 2013, with a closing date of 20th December 2013 for 
representations.  In addition to this key stakeholders were consulted such as 
London Buses, emergency services and Ward Councillors. Notices were also 
placed on site detailing the proposals and advertised in the press.  The 
consultation data is set out on Appendix 4 of this report.  

Page 69



 

 
2.5 Those that were consulted and were asked to respond as follows: 
 

1. You are in favour of the proposals 
2. You are not in favour of the proposals 
3. You are in favour of part of the scheme 

 
2.6 By the close of consultation, 11 responses had been received. Of the 11 

responses 7 were in favour of the proposal, with 4 not in favour.  
 
2.7 This report looks at the responses received to the advertised proposals for the 

area and recommends a further course of action.  
 
2.0      Design Principles 

 

2.1 Introduce permit parking in Dagenham Road, Lilliput Road, East Road, Wolseley 
Road, West Road, Grosvenor Road, and Birkbeck Road which will increase the 
available kerb space for resident in these roads.   Related costs to the Permit 
Parking element: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2.2 Introduce a Pay & Display parking area in Birkbeck Road at the junction of    

Dagenham Road to provide a facility for those visiting the businesses and shops.  
Related costs and hours of operation relating to the proposed Pay Display 
Parking:   

 
The pay and display parking facilities within Birkbeck Road will be operational 
between 8.00 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Monday to Saturday inclusive.  The cost of 
this provision is 20 pence for the two hours then 50 pence for the maximum 
period of three hours where return to that same parking place would be 
prohibited for two hours. 

 
2.3 Improve accessibility to bus service by introducing a bus stop clearway on 

Dagenham Road between Birkbeck Road and Grosvenor, heading into Romford. 
 

2.4 Introduce waiting restrictions on Dagenham Road which is aimed to improve 
accessibility for resident to private forecourts, traffic flow and reduce congestion 
during busy periods. 
 

2.5 Introduce free parking bays on Birkbeck Road with a maximum stay of 3 hours 
and no return within 2 hours on both sides of the road, near to the junction of 
Rush Green Road.  This will provide a parking facility for visitors to the area, 
including those of St Augustine's Church and local businesses. 

Resident & Business permits charges 

Residents permit per year 
1st permit £20.00, 2nd permit £25.00,  
3rd permit and any thereafter £60.00 

Business permit per year 
Maximum of 2 permits per business £71.05 
each 

Visitors permits 
£1.00 per permit for up to 4 hours 
(sold in £10.00 books of 10 permits) 

Page 70



 

 
2.8 All of the proposals have been designed in conjunction with the Ward 

Councillors, resident groups and stakeholders. 
 
 
 
3.0 Responses received 
    

All comments are set out in Appendix 5 of this report appended to this report 
  
4.0 Staff comments 
 
This part of the Brooklands Ward is within walking distance of the Queens Hospital site. 
Residents face daily issues with dangerous and inconsistent this is a particular issue in  
Dagenham Road, Traffic and Parking Control receives frequent complaints relating to 
commuter parking.  Residents difficulties are further compounded because off-street 
parking to the front of properties is not an option for many as gardens are insufficient in 
size to accommodate a vehicle.  Therefore residents have a greater demand for parking 
as kerb space is further reduced by commuter parking.   This has led to a high level of 
complaints and requests for parking restrictions in this area which is further supported 
by the comments made during both the informal and formal consultations.  Furthermore, 
enforcement cannot be carried out due to the lack of restrictions which prevents the 
Council from providing a satisfactory service. 
 
A report was presented to the Regulatory Services Committee meeting held on 30th 
January 2013 where it was agreed to make alterations and construct an extension to the 
existing multi storey car park on the Queens Hospital site.  This will provide up to 256 
additional car parking spaces to serve Queens Hospital, together with revised access, 
landscaping and associated infrastructure.  Should this proposal not be implemented 
there will likely be further pressure placed on the areas of in Dagenham Road, Lilliput 
Road, East Road, Wolseley Road, West Road, Grosvenor Road, and Birkbeck Road by 
staff and visitors of Queens Hospital. 
 
The proposals are designed to enhance the area by significantly increasing the 
available kerb space for all residents, businesses and visitors by limiting long term non-
residential parking.   
 
The introduction of pay and display parking in popular local shopping areas has proved 
beneficial in promoting vitality in the local area and eliminating long-term parking.  A 
number of Pay and Display schemes are operating successfully in other areas in the 
borough serving both businesses and local community.  
 
These proposals will improve traffic flow, limit commuter parking and make further 
parking provisions for residents, businesses and shoppers.  Based on the outcome of 
both the informal and formal consultations, it should be noted that the majority of 
respondents would prefer to see the period of the proposed restriction reduced to 8am – 
6.30pm, Monday to Saturday.  Therefore Officers recommend the proposals as set out 
in option b of this report be implemented. 
 
 
 

Page 71



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS 
 
Financial implications and risks:  
 
This report is asking HAC to recommend to Lead Member the implementation of the 
above scheme. 
 
The estimated cost of implementing the proposals as described above and shown on 
the attached plan is £11,000 including advertising costs.  This cost can be met from the 
2013/2014 Minor Parking Schemes revenue budget.    
 
The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs of the scheme, should it be 
implemented.  A final decision would me made by the Lead Member – as regards to 
actual implementation and scheme detail.  Therefore, final costs are subject to change 
 
This is a standard project for StreetCare and there is no expectation that the works 
cannot be contained within the cost estimate. There is an element of contingency built 
into the financial estimate. In the unlikely event of an overspend, the balance would 
need to be contained within the StreetCare overall Minor Parking Schemes revenue 
budget. 
 
Legal implications and risks: 
 
Waiting restrictions, parking bays and one-way working require consultation and the 
advertisement of proposals before a decision can be taken on their introduction. 
 
Human Resources implications and risks: 
 
The collection of cash from pay and display machines is a labour intensive task. 
Currently, there are sufficient employees to undertake cash collection from existing P&D 
machines. However, a physical limit for cash collections will be reached in the very near 
future as more pay and display schemes are implemented.  Consideration is being 
given to alternative approaches to cash collection including reduced collection 
frequencies, external provision or the reallocation of employees within Traffic & Parking 
Control or the engagement of new employees if a future business case deems it 
necessary.  
 
However, for this scheme it is anticipated that collections can be met from within current 
staff resources. 
 
Equalities implications and risks: 
 
All proposals included in the report such as the pay & display, permit parking for 
business/residential/visitors, waiting restrictions and the bus stop clearway have been 
publicly advertised and subject to public consultation.  Additionally a drop-in session 

Page 72



 

was organised by Officers to inform stakeholders about the proposed changes and 
answer their questions.   
 
In relation to the protected characteristics within the Equality Act 2010, the consultation 
responses identified the potential negative impact of the parking scheme proposals on 
the worshippers of St Augustine’s Church and community groups who use the Church 
Hall facilities such as Scouts, Guides, a Nursery and Blood donor service. As a result of 
these responses, the proposals were revised to mitigate this impact by providing  free 
parking bays with a maximum stay of 3 hours and no return within 2 hours on both sides 
of the road. 
 
We recognise that parking restrictions have the potential to displace parking to adjacent 
areas, which may disadvantage some individuals and groups, particularly residents 
living locally, people on low incomes and local businesses. 
 
However, parking restrictions in residential areas are often installed to improve road 
safety and accessibility for residents who may be affected by long-term non-residential 
parking. The proposed parking restrictions and the low parking tariff will ensure that 
parking spaces are turned over regularly and that the opportunity to park is enhanced 
for local residents, particularly for disabled people, older residents and parents with 
children who are most likely to shop locally. 
 
Disabled ‘Blue’ Badge holders are able to park for an unlimited time in resident permit 
bays and in Pay & Display parking bays and for up to three hours on restricted areas 
(unless a loading ban is in force). 
 
As potential/likely equalities issues and concerns raised through the consultation have 
been factored into the final proposal, officers recommend that the proposed changes be 
implemented as advertised and the effects be monitored on a regular basis. 
 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

 

Appendix 1 – Plan 1 
Appendix 2 – Plan 2  
Appendix 3 - Outcome to informal questionnaire consultation: 
Appendix 4 - Outcome to formal consultation for proposals 
Appendix 5 – Comments to proposals 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 73



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 74



 

 
 
 
Appendix 1 

Page 75



 

 

 
 
Appendix 2

Page 76



 
 

 
 
 
Appendix 3 

P
age 77



 
 

 
 
 
Appendix 4 

P
age 78



 

 

P
age 79



 
 

Appendix 5 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 80



 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 81



 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 82



 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 83



 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 84



 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 85



 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 86



 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 87



 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 88



 

   
HIGHWAYS 
ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
18 February 2014 

REPORT 
 

 
 

Subject Heading: 
 
 
 

HIGHWAY SCHEMES APPLICATIONS 
FEBRUARY 2014 
 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 
 

Mark Philpotts 
Principal Engineer 
01708 433751 
mark.philpotts@havering.gov.uk 

 
 
 
The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives 
 

Clean, safe and green borough      [X] 
Excellence in education and learning     [] 
Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity [X] 
Value and enhance the life of every individual    [] 
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax   [] 

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
 
This report presents applications for new highway schemes for which the 
Committee will make recommendations to the Head of StreetCare to either 
progress or the Committee will reject. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 11

Page 89



 
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
 
1. That the Committee considers that the Head of StreetCare should proceed 

with the detailed design and advertisement (where required) of the highway 
schemes applications set out the attached Schedule, Section A – Scheme 
Proposals with Funding in Place. 
 

2. That the Committee considers the Head of StreetCare should not proceed 
 further with the highway schemes applications set out in the attached 
Schedule, Section B - Scheme proposals without funding available. 

 
3. That the Committee notes the contents of the Schedule, Section C – 

Scheme proposals on hold for future discussion. 
 
4. That it be noted that any schemes taken forward to public consultation and 

advertisement (where required) will be subject to a further report to the 
Committee and a decision by the Cabinet Member for Community 
Empowerment if a recommendation for implementation is made. 

 
5. That it be noted that the estimated cost of implementing each scheme is set 

out in the Schedule along with the funding source. In the case of Section B - 
Scheme proposals without funding available, that it be noted that there is no 
funding available to progress the schemes. 

 
 
 
 

REPORT DETAIL 
 

 
1.0 Background 
 
1.1 The Highways Advisory Committee receives all highway scheme requests; 

so that a decision will be made on whether the scheme should progress or 
not before resources are expended on detailed design and consultation. 

 
1.2 Several schemes are funded through the Transport for London Local 

Implementation Programme and generally the full list of schemes will be 
presented to the Committee at the first meeting after Annual Council, unless 
TfL make an early funding announcement, in which case the list can be 
provided early. Some items will be presented during the year as 
programmes develop. 

 
1.3 There is also a need for schemes funded by other parties or programmes 

(developments with planning consent for example) to be captured through 
this process. 

 

Page 90



1.4 Where any scheme is to be progressed, then the Head of StreetCare will 
proceed with the detailed design, consultation and public advertisement 
(where required). The outcome of consultations will then be reported to the 
Committee which will make recommendations to the Cabinet Member for 
Community Empowerment. Where a scheme is not to be progressed, then 
the Head of StreetCare will not undertake further work.  

 
1.5 In order to manage this workload, a schedule has been prepared to deal 

with applications for new schemes and is split as follows; 
 

(i) Section A - Scheme Proposals with Funding in Place. These are 
projects which are fully funded and it is recommended that the Head 
of StreetCare proceeds with detailed design and consultation. 

 
(ii) Section B - Scheme proposals without funding available. These are 

requests for works to be undertaken where no funding from any 
source is identified. The recommendation of Staff to the Committee 
can only be one of rejection in the absence of funding. The 
Committee can ask that the request be held in Section C for future 
discussion should funding become available in the future. 

 
(iii) Section C - Scheme proposals on hold for future discussion. These 

are projects or requests where a decision is not yet required 
(because of timing issues) or the matter is being held pending further 
discussion should funding become available in the future. 

 
 
1.6  The schedule contains information on funding source, likely budget (as a 

 self-contained scheme, including staff design costs), the request originator, 
 date placed on the schedule and a contact point so that Staff may inform the 
 person requesting the scheme the outcome of the Committee decision. 

 
 
 
 

  IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS 
 
 
Financial implications and risks: 
 
The estimated cost of each request or project is set out in the Schedule for the 
Committee to note.  
 
The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs to implement a scheme should it 
be ultimately implemented. It should be noted that further decisions are to be made 
following a full report to the Committee and with the Cabinet Member approval 
process being completed where a scheme is recommended for implementation. 
 
 
 
 

Page 91



Legal implications and risks: 
 
Many aspects of highway schemes require consultation and the advertisement of 
proposals before a decision can be taken on their introduction.  
 
Where a scheme is selected to proceed, then such advertisement would take place 
and then be reported in detail to the Committee so that a recommendation may be 
made to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment. 
 
With all requests considered through the Schedule, a formal set of 
Recommendations and a record of the Committee decisions are required so that 
they stand up to scrutiny. 
 
 
Human Resources implications and risks: 
 
None. 
 
 
Equalities implications and risks: 
 
The Council has a general duty under the Equality Act 2010 to ensure that its 
highway network is accessible to all. Where infrastructure is provided or 
substantially upgraded, reasonable adjustments should be made to improve 
access. In considering the impacts and making improvements for people with 
protected characteristics (mainly, but not limited to disabled people, the young and 
older people), this will assist the Council in meeting its duty under the Act. 
 
Decisions need to be made which are in accordance with equalities considerations, 
the details of which will be reported in detail to the Committee so that a 
recommendation may be made to the Cabinet Member for Community 
Empowerment. 
 
 
 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

 

 

 

None. 

Page 92



1
 o

f 
3

It
e
m

 

R
e
f

L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e
r 

A
d

v
ic

e
F

u
n

d
in

g
 

S
o

u
rc

e

L
ik

e
ly

 

B
u

d
g

e
t

S
c
h

e
m

e
 

O
ri

g
in

/ 

R
e
q

u
e
s
t 

fr
o

m

D
a
te

 

R
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
/ 

P
la

c
e
d

 o
n

 L
is

t

C
R

M
 /
 C

o
n

ta
c
t

H
1

R
e
p
to

n
 A

v
e
n
u
e
 (

b
y 

M
a
in

 R
o
a
d
).

 R
o
a
d
 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

c
lo

s
e
d
 

w
it
h
 a

 g
a
te

.

E
x
p
e
ri
m

e
n
ta

l 
ro

a
d
 c

lo
s
u
re

 c
a
m

e
 

in
to

 f
o
rc

e
 i
n
 1

9
9
9
 a

n
d
 n

o
 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 w

a
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 

p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 
o
r 

re
m

o
v
e
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 e

it
h
e
r 

re
m

o
v
e
 r

o
a
d
 

c
lo

s
u
re

 o
r 

a
d
v
e
rt

is
e
/ 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
 o

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 

it
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t.
 C

lo
s
u
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

in
 f

o
rc

e
 

w
it
h
 a

 T
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 T

ra
ff

ic
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

O
rd

e
r 

u
n
ti
l 
p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

c
o
n
c
lu

d
e
d
.

L
B

H
 M

in
o
r 

S
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 

(2
0
1
4
/1

5
)

c
£
1
k

M
a
rk

 

P
h
ilp

o
tt
s
  
  
  
 

L
B

H
 

S
tr

e
e
tc

a
re

2
4
/1

2
/2

0
1
3

N
/A

H
2

T
h
e
 R

id
g
e
w

a
y 

(b
y 

L
o
d
g
e
 A

v
e
n
u
e
).

 

R
o
a
d
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

c
lo

s
e
d
 w

it
h
 a

 g
a
te

.

N
o
 r

e
c
o
rd

 o
f 

T
ra

ff
ic

 O
rd

e
r 

c
a
n
 b

e
 

fo
u
n
d
 f

o
r 

ro
a
d
 b

e
in

g
 c

lo
s
e
d
.

C
o
u
n
c
il 

n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 e

it
h
e
r 

re
m

o
v
e
 r

o
a
d
 

c
lo

s
u
re

 o
r 

a
d
v
e
rt

is
e
/ 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
 o

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 

it
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t.
 C

lo
s
u
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

in
 f

o
rc

e
 

w
it
h
 a

 T
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 T

ra
ff

ic
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

O
rd

e
r 

u
n
ti
l 
p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

c
o
n
c
lu

d
e
d
.

L
B

H
 M

in
o
r 

S
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 

(2
0
1
4
/1

5
)

c
£
1
k

M
a
rk

 

P
h
ilp

o
tt
s
  
  
  
 

L
B

H
 

S
tr

e
e
tc

a
re

2
4
/1

2
/2

0
1
3

N
/A

H
3

C
ro

w
 L

a
n
e
, 

R
o
m

fo
rd

A
d
d
 C

ro
w

 L
a
n
e
 i
n
to

 c
a
s
u
a
lt
y 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 u

n
d
e
r 

"B
ro

o
k
la

n
d
s
 P

a
c
k
a
g
e
" 

fo
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 L

IP

S
ta

ff
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 
s
tr

e
e
t 
a
d
d
e
d
 i
n
to

 c
a
s
u
a
lt
y 

re
v
ie

w
 f

o
r 

B
ro

o
k
la

n
d
s
 P

a
c
k
a
g
e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
q
u
e
s
ts

 b
y 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

v
a
ri
o
u
s
 c

a
s
u
a
lt
y 

c
lu

s
te

r 
b
e
in

g
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 

o
n
 s

tr
e
e
t.

T
fL

 L
IP

 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
£
8
5
k

M
a
rk

 

P
h
ilp

o
tt
s
  
  
  
 

L
B

H
 

S
tr

e
e
tc

a
re

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
4

N
/A

H
4

W
h
it
e
 H

a
rt

 L
a
n
e
, 

n
e
a
r 

C
ro

w
n
fi
e
ld

 

S
c
h
o
o
l

R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
3
0
m

p
h
 V

A
 s

ig
n
.

F
e
a
s
ib

le
 b

u
t 
n
o
t 
fu

n
d
e
d
. 
(D

e
fe

rr
e
d
 f

ro
m

 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
4
)

N
o
n
e

£
4
k

C
llr

 T
re

w
0
3
/1

2
/2

0
1
3

C
llr

 T
re

w

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 B
 -

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 p

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
a

v
e

ri
n

g

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 A
 -

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 p

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 w
it

h
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
c

e

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e

1
8

th
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

4
H

ig
h

w
a

y
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s

 A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 S
c

h
e

d
u

le

E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 -
 S

tr
e

e
tC

a
re

W
:\
d
a
ta

0
3
\E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

\T
&

T
\C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 &

 L
ia

is
o
n
\H

ig
h
w

a
ys

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

Q
J
0
4
3
)\

H
ig

h
w

a
y 

S
c
h
e
m

e
s
 A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 R

e
p
o
rt

s
\H

ig
h
w

a
y 

S
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
.x

ls
1
8
th

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
3

Page 93



2
 o

f 
3

It
e
m

 

R
e
f

L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e
r 

A
d

v
ic

e
F

u
n

d
in

g
 

S
o

u
rc

e

L
ik

e
ly

 

B
u

d
g

e
t

S
c
h

e
m

e
 

O
ri

g
in

/ 

R
e
q

u
e
s
t 

fr
o

m

D
a
te

 

R
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
/ 

P
la

c
e
d

 o
n

 L
is

t

C
R

M
 /
 C

o
n

ta
c
t

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
a

v
e

ri
n

g

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e

1
8

th
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

4
H

ig
h

w
a

y
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s

 A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 S
c

h
e

d
u

le

E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 -
 S

tr
e

e
tC

a
re

H
5

C
a
th

e
ri
n
e
 R

o
a
d
, 

R
o
m

fo
rd

R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
2
0
m

p
h
 s

p
e
e
d
 l
im

it

F
e
a
s
ib

le
, 
b
u
t 
u
n
fu

n
d
e
d
. 
L
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 

p
h
ys

ic
a
l 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

e
s
ta

te
/ 

p
a
ra

lle
l 
ro

u
te

s
 w

o
u
ld

 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 t
re

a
te

d
 

to
 p

re
v
e
n
t 
tr

a
n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t
ra

ff
ic

.

N
o
n
e

£
5
k
 -

 

£
4
0
k

R
e
s
id

e
n
t

3
0
/1

2
/2

0
1
3

E
N

Q
-0

1
4
0
1
6
3

H
6

R
a
in

h
a
m

 R
o
a
d
, 

D
u
n
n
in

g
fo

rd
 C

lo
s
e
 

ju
n
c
ti
o
n
, 
E

lm
 P

a
rk

R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
to

 s
ig

n
a
lis

e
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
/ 
o
r 

w
id

e
n
 r

ig
h
t 
tu

rn
 p

o
c
k
e
t 

fr
o
m

 R
a
in

h
a
m

 R
o
a
d
 i
n
to

 

D
u
n
n
in

g
fo

rd
 C

lo
s
e

F
e
a
s
ib

le
, 
b
u
t 
u
n
fu

n
d
e
d
. 
L
a
n
d
 f

ro
m

 

B
re

to
n
s
 P

a
rk

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 

w
id

e
n
 r

o
a
d
. 
S

c
h
e
m

e
 w

o
u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 e

a
s
ie

r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 B

re
to

n
s
 P

a
rk

.

N
o
n
e

£
5
0
k
 -

 

£
1
5
0
k

R
e
s
id

e
n
t

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
4

E
N

Q
-0

1
4
1
6
2
2

H
7

W
e
s
te

rn
 R

o
a
d
, 

R
o
m

fo
rd

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
 c

a
lm

in
g
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 p

e
lic

a
n
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
 

o
u
ts

id
e
 s

h
o
p
p
in

g
 c

e
n
tr

e
, 
p
o
s
s
ib

ly
 

tw
o
 s

ta
g
e
 s

p
e
e
d
 t
a
b
le

 l
a
yo

u
t.
 

C
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

b
o
u
t 
p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 

s
a
fe

ty
 a

t 
c
ro

s
s
in

g
.

F
e
a
s
ib

le
, 
b
u
t 
u
n
fu

n
d
e
d
. 
C

o
s
ts

 w
o
u
ld

 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 g

re
a
te

r 
th

e
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
. 
T

w
o
 s

ta
g
e
 s

p
e
e
d
 t
a
b
le

 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

im
ila

r 
in

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 

H
o
rn

c
h
u
rc

h
 H

ig
h
 S

tr
e
e
t.

N
o
n
e

£
2
0
k
+

L
ib

e
rt

y 

S
h
o
p
p
in

g
 

C
e
n
tr

e

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
4

E
N

Q
-0

1
3
9
8
6
7

H
8

F
ro

n
t 
L
a
n
e
, 
n
e
a
r 

K
in

g
s
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
/ 

B
ro

o
k
m

a
n
s
 C

lo
s
e

R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
z
e
b
ra

 c
ro

s
s
in

g
 a

s
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 f
in

d
in

g
 i
t 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 b

u
s
y 

ro
a
d
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

a
lk

in
g
 t
o
 H

a
ll 

M
e
a
d
 

S
c
h
o
o
l.
 L

o
c
a
l 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 

in
c
id

e
n
t 
w

h
e
re

 1
2
-y

e
a
r 

o
ld

 h
it
 

c
ro

s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 r

o
a
d
.

F
e
a
s
ib

le
 a

s
 w

o
u
ld

 a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 a
 

p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 d

e
s
ir
e
 l
in

e
, 
b
u
t 
u
n
fu

n
d
e
d
. 

P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 r
e
je

c
te

d
 i
n
 M

a
y 

2
0
1
3
. 

N
o
n
e

£
2
0
k

C
llr

 B
a
rr

e
tt
; 

p
lu

s
 p

e
ti
ti
o
n
 

(7
0
5
 

s
ig

n
a
tu

re
s
)

2
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
4

C
llr

 B
a
rr

e
tt

W
:\
d
a
ta

0
3
\E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

\T
&

T
\C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 &

 L
ia

is
o
n
\H

ig
h
w

a
ys

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

Q
J
0
4
3
)\

H
ig

h
w

a
y 

S
c
h
e
m

e
s
 A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 R

e
p
o
rt

s
\H

ig
h
w

a
y 

S
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
.x

ls
1
8
th

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
3

Page 94



3
 o

f 
3

It
e
m

 

R
e
f

L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e
r 

A
d

v
ic

e
F

u
n

d
in

g
 

S
o

u
rc

e

L
ik

e
ly

 

B
u

d
g

e
t

S
c
h

e
m

e
 

O
ri

g
in

/ 

R
e
q

u
e
s
t 

fr
o

m

D
a
te

 

R
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
/ 

P
la

c
e
d

 o
n

 L
is

t

C
R

M
 /
 C

o
n

ta
c
t

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
a

v
e

ri
n

g

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e

1
8

th
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

4
H

ig
h

w
a

y
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s

 A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 S
c

h
e

d
u

le

E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 -
 S

tr
e

e
tC

a
re

H
9

R
a
in

h
a
m

 R
o
a
d
, 
b
y 

B
la

c
k
s
m

it
h
s
 L

a
n
e
, 

S
o
u
th

 H
o
rn

c
h
u
rc

h

R
e
p
la

c
e
 z

e
b
ra

 c
ro

s
s
in

g
 w

it
h
 

s
ig

n
a
lis

e
d
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
.

F
e
a
s
ib

le
, 
b
u
t 
n
o
t 
fu

n
d
e
d
, 
re

q
u
e
s
t 

re
je

c
te

d
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
 (

H
5
).

 L
o
n
g
 t
e
rm

 

c
a
s
u
a
lt
y 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 f

o
r 

z
e
b
ra

 c
ro

s
s
in

g
s
 

a
n
d
 p

e
lic

a
n
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
s
 i
n
 H

a
v
e
ri
n
g
 a

re
 

s
im

ila
r.

 C
u
rr

e
n
t 
z
e
b
ra

 c
ro

s
s
in

g
 h

a
s
 n

o
 

la
yo

u
t 
d
e
fi
c
ie

n
c
ie

s
.

N
o
n
e

£
4
0
k
+

J
o
n
 C

ru
d
d
a
s
 

M
P

2
8
/0

1
/2

0
1
4

J
o
n
 C

ru
d
d
a
s
 M

P

H
1
0

In
g
re

b
o
u
rn

e
 

G
a
rd

e
n
s
, 
C

ra
n
h
a
m

R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
tr

a
ff

ic
 c

a
lm

in
g
.

F
e
a
s
ib

le
 b

u
t 
u
n
fu

n
d
e
d
. 
R

o
a
d
 i
s
 s

tr
a
ig

h
t,
 

w
id

e
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ly
 w

it
h
o
u
t 
o
n
-s

tr
e
e
t 

p
a
rk

in
g
. 
L
a
rg

e
r 

a
re

a
 m

a
y 

n
e
e
d
 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
to

 a
v
o
id

 d
is

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 

a
d
ja

c
e
n
t 
s
tr

e
e
ts

.

N
o
n
e

£
5
0
k

C
llr

 B
ri
c
e
-

T
h
o
m

p
s
o
n

2
9
/0

1
/2

0
1
4

C
llr

 B
ri
c
e
-

T
h
o
m

p
s
o
n

H
1
1

R
e
d
d
e
n
 C

o
u
rt

 R
o
a
d

R
e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
a
d
 

b
y 

b
u
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 H

G
V

s
 u

s
in

g
 s

tr
e
e
t 

a
s
 a

 "
U

" 
tu

rn
 f

ro
m

 A
1
2
7
 

S
o
u
th

e
n
d
 A

rt
e
ri
a
l

F
e
a
s
ib

le
, 
b
u
t 
n
o
t 
fu

n
d
e
d
. 
S

u
c
h
 a

 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 m

a
y 

n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 a

p
p
lie

d
 t
o
 

a
d
ja

c
e
n
t 
s
tr

e
e
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 e

s
ta

te
.

N
o
n
e

£
5
k

C
llr

 E
a
g
lin

g
0
6
/0

2
/2

0
1
4

C
llr

 E
a
g
lin

g

N
o
n
e
 t
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
h
is

 m
o
n
th

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 C
 -

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 p

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 o
n

 h
o

ld
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 d

is
c

u
s

s
io

n
 (

fo
r 

N
o

ti
n

g
)

W
:\
d
a
ta

0
3
\E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

\T
&

T
\C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 &

 L
ia

is
o
n
\H

ig
h
w

a
ys

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

Q
J
0
4
3
)\

H
ig

h
w

a
y 

S
c
h
e
m

e
s
 A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 R

e
p
o
rt

s
\H

ig
h
w

a
y 

S
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
.x

ls
1
8
th

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
3

Page 95



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
HIGHWAYS 
ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
18 February 2014 

REPORT 
 

 
 

Subject Heading: 
 
 
 

TRAFFIC AND PARKING SCHEME 
REQUESTS 
February 2014 
 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 
 

Ben Jackson 
Traffic & Parking Control, Business 
Unit Engineer (Schemes, Challenges 
and Road Safety Education & Training) 
ben.jackson@havering.gov.uk 

 
 
 
The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives 
 

Clean, safe and green borough      [X] 
Excellence in education and learning     [] 
Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity [X] 
Value and enhance the life of every individual    [X] 
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax   [] 

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
 
This report presents applications for on-street minor traffic and parking schemes for 
which the Committee will make recommendations to the Cabinet Member for 
Community Empowerment who will then recommend a course of action to the 
Head of StreetCare to either progress, reject or hold pending further review. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 12

Page 97



 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
 
 
1. That the Committee considers the on-street minor traffic and parking 

scheme requests set out in the Schedule, Section A – Minor Traffic and 
Parking scheme requests for prioritisation and for each application the 
Committee either; 

 
(a) Recommends that the Cabinet Member for Community 

Empowerment advise that the Head of StreetCare should proceed 
with the detailed design and advertisement (where required) of the 
minor traffic and parking scheme; or 

 
(b) Recommends that the Cabinet Member for Community 

Empowerment advise that the Head of StreetCare should not 
proceed further with the minor traffic and parking scheme. 

 
2. That the Committee notes the contents of the Schedule, Section B – Minor 

Traffic and Parking scheme requests on hold for future discussion.  
 
3. That it be noted that any schemes taken forward to public consultation and 

advertisement (where required) will be subject to a further report to the 
Committee and a decision by the Cabinet Member for Community 
Empowerment should recommendation for implementation is made and 
accepted by the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment. 

 
4. That it be noted that the estimated cost of implementing each scheme is set 

out in the Schedule along with the funding source and that the budget 
available in 2013/14 is £104.5K.  It should also be noted that the advertising, 
Order making and street furniture costs for special events are funded via this 
revenue budget.   

 
5. At Period 9 in 2013/14, 67.4K of the revenue budget has been committed. 
 
 

REPORT DETAIL 
 
 

1.0 Background 
 
1.1 The Highways Advisory Committee receives all on-street minor traffic and 

parking scheme requests.  The Committee advises whether a scheme 
should progress or not before resources are expended on detailed design 
and consultation. 

 
1.2 Approved Schemes are generally funded through a revenue budget 

(A24650).  Other sources may be available from time to time and the 
Committee will be advised if an alternative source of funding is potentially 
available and the mechanism for releasing such funding. 

Page 98



 

 
1.3 Where the Committee recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community 

Empowerment that it’s approved a scheme to be progressed, then subject to 
the approval of the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment the Head 
of StreetCare will proceed with the detailed design, consultation and public 
advertisement (where required). The outcome of consultations will then be 
reported to the Committee, which will make recommendations to the Cabinet 
Member for Community Empowerment.  

 
1.4 Where the Committee recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community 

Empowerment that a scheme should not be progressed subject to the 
approval of the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment the Head of 
StreetCare will not undertake further work and the proposed scheme will be 
removed from the Schemes application list.  Schemes removed from the list 
will not be eligible for re-presentation for a period of six months commencing 
on the date of the Highways Advisory Committee rejection.  

 
1.5  In order to manage and prioritise this workload, a schedule has been 

prepared to deal with applications for schemes and is split as follows; 
 

(i) Section A – Minor Traffic and Parking requests. These requests may 
be funded through the Council’s revenue budget (A24650) for Minor 
Traffic and Parking Schemes or an alternative source of funding 
(which is identified) and the Committee advises the Cabinet Member 
for Community Empowerment to recommend to the Head of 
StreetCare whether each request is taken forward to detailed design 
and consultation or not. 

 
(ii) Section B – Minor Traffic and Parking scheme requests on hold for 

future discussion. These are projects or requests where a decision is 
not yet required (because of timing issues) or the matter is being held 
pending further discussion or funding issues. 

 
1.6 The schedule contains information on funding source, likely budget (as a 

 self-contained scheme, including design costs), the request originator, 
 date placed on the schedule and a contact point so that Staff may inform the 
 person requesting the scheme the outcome of the Committee advice to the 
Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment. 

 

Page 99



 

 
  IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS 

 
 
Financial implications and risks: 
 
The estimated cost of each request is set out in the Schedule for the Committee to 
note.  
 
The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs to implement a scheme should it 
be ultimately implemented. It should be noted that further decisions are to be made 
following a full report to the Committee and with the Cabinet Member approval 
process being completed where a scheme is recommended for implementation. 
 
Overall costs will need to be contained within the overall revenue budget. 
 
Where other funding streams are sought, for example Invest to Save bids, no 
scheme will be progressed until relevant funding is secured and if dependent 
funding is not secured, then schemes will be removed from the work programme. 
 
Legal implications and risks: 
 
Many aspects of on-street minor traffic and parking schemes require consultation 
and the advertisement of proposals before a decision can be taken on their 
introduction.  
 
When the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment approves a request, then 
public advertisement and consultation would proceed to then be reported back in 
detail to the Committee following closure of the consultation period.  The 
Committee will then advise the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment to 
approve the scheme for implementation. 
 
With all requests considered through the Schedule, a formal set of 
Recommendations and a record of the Committee decisions are required so that 
they stand up to scrutiny. 
 
Human Resources implications and risks: 
 
None. 
 
Equalities implications and risks: 
 
Decisions need to be made which are in accordance with various equality and 
diversity considerations, the advice of which will be reported in detail to the 
Committee so that they may advise the Cabinet Member for Community 
Empowerment. 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

None. 

Page 100



1
 o

f 
2

It
e
m

 R
e
f

L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e
r 

A
d

v
ic

e
P

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 R
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 

(D
a
te

 &
 I
te

m
 N

o
.)

P
o

te
n

ti
a
l 
F

u
n

d
e
r

L
ik

e
ly

 B
u

d
g

e
t

S
c
h

e
m

e

O
ri

g
in

/

R
e
q

u
e
s
t 

fr
o

m

D
a
te

 R
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
/ 

P
la

c
e
d

 o
n

 L
is

t
W

a
rd

T
P

C
3
9
4

C
o
u
rt

 A
v
e
n
u
e

P
a
rk

in
g
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
s
 1

0
.3

0
-

1
1
.3

0
a
m

 a
n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 p
a
rk

in
g
 

b
a
y
s
 i
n
 C

o
u
rt

 A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
H

a
ro

ld
 

W
o
o
d
 t
o
 t
h
is

 t
o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

c
o
m

m
u
te

rs
 p

a
rk

in
g
 a

ll 
d
a
y
.

V
e
h
ic

le
s
 a

ls
o
 o

v
e
rh

a
n
g
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
c
ro

s
s
o
v
e
rs

 w
h
ic

h
 

im
p
a
ir
s
 t
h
e
ir
 v

is
io

n
 w

h
e
n
 d

ri
v
in

g
 

in
to

 t
h
e
 r

o
a
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
ir
 

d
ri
v
e
w

a
y
s
.

F
e
a
s
ib

le
 a

lt
h
o
u
g
h
 s

it
e
 v

is
it
s
 a

n
d
 

s
u
rv

e
y
s
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
n
d
u
c
te

d
.

T
h
e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 H

W
E

 

C
o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 P

a
rk

in
g
 Z

o
n
e
 (

p
e
rm

it
) 

o
p
e
ra

te
s
 M

o
n
 -

 S
a
t 
- 

8
.3

0
a
m

 -
 

6
.3

0
p
m

  
w

it
h
 t
h
e
 w

a
it
in

g
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
l 
M

o
n
 -

 F
ri
 1

0
.3

0
 -

 

1
1
.3

0
a
m

, 
w

h
ic

h
 d

e
a
ls

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
te

r 
p
a
rk

in
g
 a

s
p
e
c
t 
o
n
 a

 

w
e
e
k
d
a
y
. 
 T

h
is

 m
a
y
 b

e
 a

 s
im

p
le

 

e
x
te

n
s
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
g
n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 a

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 s

e
tt
in

g
 o

u
t 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

fo
rm

a
lis

e
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

ra
it
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 a

n
d
 

re
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 g

a
u
g
e
 p

u
b
lic

 o
p
in

io
n
 o

f 

p
a
rk

in
g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

N
o

L
B

H

R
e
v
e
n
u
e

1
,0

0
0

C
llr

 E
a
g
lin

g
2
2
/0

1
/2

0
1
4

H
a
ro

ld
 W

o
o
d

T
P

C
3
9
5

D
ra

p
e
rs

 A
c
a
d
e
m

y
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
in

 S
e
tt
le

 R
o
a
d
 

H
a
ro

ld
 H

ill

R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
fr

o
m

 D
ra

p
e
rs

 A
c
a
d
e
m

y
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
to

 h
a
v
e
 y

e
llo

w
 z

ig
 z

a
g
 

m
a
rk

in
g
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t
h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 

e
n
tr

a
n
c
e
.

F
e
a
s
ib

le
 a

lt
h
o
u
g
h
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
a
rk

in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 v

ic
in

it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 

w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 a

s
 s

o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 m

a
y
 

re
q
u
ir
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
a
rk

in
g
 

re
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 a

d
d
ti
o
n
 t
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 

th
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 z

ig
 z

a
g
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
s
 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t
h
e
 o

ld
 s

c
h
o
o
l 

s
it
e
.

N
o

L
B

H

R
e
v
e
n
u
e

C
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 

q
u
a
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e
 

S
te

p
h
e
n

B
e
e
s
o
n

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e

a
n
d

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

fo
r 

D
ra

p
e
rs

' 

A
c
a
d
e
m

y

s
c
h
o
o
l

1
5
/1

1
/2

0
1
3

G
o
o
s
h
a
y
s

T
P

C
3
9
6

H
y
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 

S
c
h
o
o
l,
 B

e
n
ja

m
in

 

C
lo

s
e
, 
H

o
rn

c
h
u
rc

h

R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
"S

c
h
o
o
l 
K

e
e
p
 C

le
a
r"

 

m
a
rk

in
g
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 

e
n
tr

a
n
c
e

F
e
a
s
ib

le
H

A
C

 J
u
ly

 2
0
1
0
  
it
e
m

 4
 -

 

M
a
rk

 P
h
ilp

o
tt
s

L
B

H

R
e
v
e
n
u
e

1
,5

0
0

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

R
o
a
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 

O
ff
ic

e
r

2
9
/0

1
/2

0
1
4

H
y
la

n
d
s

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
a
v
e
ri

n
g

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 P

a
rk

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 
- 

S
tr

e
e
tC

a
re

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 A
 -

 M
in

o
r 

T
ra

ff
ic

 a
n

d
 P

a
rk

in
g

 S
c
h

e
m

e
 R

e
q

u
e
s
ts

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
4

M
in

o
r 

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 P

a
rk

in
g

 S
c
h

e
m

e
s
 A

p
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

s
 S

c
h

e
d

u
le

W
:\
d
a
ta

0
2
\B

S
S

A
D

M
IN

\C
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
\H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

\2
0
1
4
\1

8
0
2
\H

A
C

 T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L
 S

C
H

E
M

E
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

S
.x

ls
F

e
b
ru

a
ry

2
0
1
4

Page 101



2
 o

f 
2

It
e
m

 R
e
f

L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e
r 

A
d

v
ic

e
P

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 R
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 

(D
a
te

 &
 I
te

m
 N

o
.)

P
o

te
n

ti
a
l 
F

u
n

d
e
r

L
ik

e
ly

 B
u

d
g

e
t

S
c
h

e
m

e

O
ri

g
in

/

R
e
q

u
e
s
t 

fr
o

m

D
a
te

 R
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
/ 

P
la

c
e
d

 o
n

 L
is

t
W

a
rd

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
a
v
e
ri

n
g

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 P

a
rk

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 
- 

S
tr

e
e
tC

a
re

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
4

M
in

o
r 

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 P

a
rk

in
g

 S
c
h

e
m

e
s
 A

p
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

s
 S

c
h

e
d

u
le

T
P

C
3
9
7

G
id

e
a
 A

v
e
n
u
e
/G

id
e
a
 

C
lo

s
e
, 
G

id
e
a
 P

a
rk

P
a
rk

in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

a
rk

in
g
 b

a
y
s
 t
o
 b

e
 

re
s
tr

ic
te

d
 t
o
 a

 m
a
x
im

u
m

 o
f 
a
 4

 

h
o
u
r 

s
ta

y
 n

o
 r

e
tu

rn
 w

it
h
in

 1
 h

o
u
r 

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y

F
e
a
s
ib

le
N

o
L
B

H

R
e
v
e
n
u
e

1
,5

0
1

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

f 

G
id

e
a
 P

a
rk

 L
T

C
 

v
ia

 C
llr

 W
a
lla

c
e

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
4

P
e
tt
it
s

W
:\
d
a
ta

0
2
\B

S
S

A
D

M
IN

\C
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
\H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

\2
0
1
4
\1

8
0
2
\H

A
C

 T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L
 S

C
H

E
M

E
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

S
.x

ls
F

e
b
ru

a
ry

2
0
1
4

Page 102


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 BUS STOP ACCESSIBILITY SQUIRRELS HEATH LANE (DAVID LLOYD CENTRE) - OUTCOME OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION
	item5 QB109-00-01B Bus Stop Accessibility - Standard Layout
	item5 QM016-OF-58A Squ. Hth Ln - David Lloyd

	6 PARK LANE - PROPOSED HUMPED ZEBRA CROSSING. OUTCOME OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION
	item6 Park Lane QM032-1

	7 BUS STOP ACCESSIBILITY ARDLEIGH GREEN ROAD, ADDITIONAL PROPOSALS. OUTCOME OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION
	item7.1 QB109-00-01B Bus Stop Accessibility - Standard Layout
	item7.2 QM016-OB-202-A
	item7.3 QM016-OF-205-2-A
	item7.4 QM016-OF-205-A

	8 SQUADRONS APPROACH PROPOSED PART TIME WAITING RESTRICTONS - OUTCOME OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION
	item8  Squadrons App Restrictions

	9 PROPOSED PAY & DISPLAY BAY - BALGORES CRESCENT - COMMENTS TO ADVERTISED PROPOSALS
	10 TPC279 - BROOKLANDS PARKING REVIEW. COMMENTS TO ADVERTISED PROPOSALS
	11 HIGHWAYS SCHEMES APPLICATION - WORKS PROGRAMME
	Highway Schemes Applications - HAC 18th February 2014

	12 TRAFFIC AND PARKING SCHEMES REQUEST
	HAC TRAFFIC & PARKING CONTROL SCHEME REQUESTS Ver2


